
 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 

 
 

 
5:30 pm STUDY SESSION

 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

This time is reserved for members of the audience to address the City Council/Agency Board on items of interest that are not on 
the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council/Agency Board.  It is recommended that speakers limit their 
comments to between 3 to 5 minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during this period on items on the 
Agenda.  Members of the public wishing to address the Council/Agency Board on items on the Agenda should notify the 
Mayor/Chairman when that Agenda item is called.  The Council/Agency Board is prohibited by law from taking any action on 
matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Council/Agency Board does not 
respond to public comment at this time.   Speakers are asked to please use the microphone, and provide their name and address.  
Prior to addressing the Council/Agency Board, any handouts to be provided to City Clerk/Board Clerk who will distribute to 
Council/Agency Board and appropriate staff. 

SS-1 2014-2015 Operations and Maintenance Budget - Proposed 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT – CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) 

Council will immediately convene into closed session after hearing any public comment on Closed Session. At 
7:30pm the Council will recess into Open Session and then resume Closed Session at the end of the meeting to 
address outstanding items. 

 
 

CLOSED SESSION
This time has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (4).  Based on the advice of the City Attorney, discussion in open session 
concerning these matters would prejudice the position of the City in this litigation.  The Mayor will give an additional 
oral report regarding the Closed Session at the beginning of the next regular City Council meeting. 

 

1. Conference with Labor Negotiator, Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 
Agency Negotiator: Susan Wells 
Employee Organization: General Association of Service Employees 
 

In the event that not all the items on the closed session agenda have been deliberated in the time provided, the City 
Council may continue the closed session at the end of the regularly scheduled Council Meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEMOORE
CALIFORNIA 

JOINT LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
 LEMOORE REDEVELOPMENT 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY MEETING 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 “C” STREET 
June 17, 2014 



Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 

7:30 pm REGULAR SESSION 

a. CALL TO ORDER
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
c. INVOCATION
d. CLOSED SESSION REPORT(S)

CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATIONS – Section 1 

No Ceremonial / Presentations. 

PUBLIC COMMENT
This time is reserved for members of the audience to address the City Council/Agency Board on items of interest that are not on 
the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council/Agency Board.  It is recommended that speakers limit their 
comments to between 3 to 5 minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during this period on items on the 
Agenda.  Members of the public wishing to address the Council/Agency Board on items on the Agenda should notify the 
Mayor/Chairman when that Agenda item is called.  The Council/Agency Board is prohibited by law from taking any action on 
matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Council/Agency Board does not 
respond to public comment at this time.   Speakers are asked to please use the microphone, and provide their name.  Prior to 
addressing the Council/Agency Board, any handouts to be provided to City Clerk/Board Clerk who will distribute to Council/Agency 
Board and appropriate staff. 

Items denoted with a     are Redevelopment Successor Agency items and will be acted upon by the Redevelopment 
Successor Agency Board.  Agendas for all City Council/Redevelopment Successor Agency meetings are posted at least 
72 hours prior to the meeting at the City Hall, 119 Fox St., Written communications from the public for the agenda must 
be received by Administrative Services no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore 
complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990).  The Council Chambers is accessible to the physically 
disabled.   If you need special assistance, please call (559) 924-6705, at least 4 days prior to the meeting. 

All items listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion.  For discussion 
of any Consent Item, it will be made a part of the Regular Agenda at the request of any member of the City Council or any 
person in the audience. 

CONSENT CALENDAR – Section 2 

2-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – June 7, 2014 
2-2 Approval – Warrant Register 13-14 – June 13, 2014 
2-3 Approval – Notice of Rejection – Ed Martin 
2-4 Approval – Warrant Register 13-14 – Chevron Project – June 13, 2014 

PUBLIC HEARINGS – Section 3 

No Public Hearings. 



NEW BUSINESS – Section 4 

4-1 Report and Recommendation – CrisCom Update (Smith) 
4-2 Report and Recommendation – First Reading - Ordinance 2014-02 – Amendment to 

6-3-12 and 6-4-4 of the Lemoore Municipal Code Relating to the Designation of Truck 
Routes and Parking of Heavy Trucks (Smith) 

4-3 Report and Recommendation – Establishing Water Well Pumping Levels that Will 
Initiate Water Conservation Measures – Resolution 2014-12 (Wlaschin) 

4-4 Report and Recommendation – First Reading – Ordinance 2014-03 – Amendment to 
3-8-2 of the Lemoore Municipal Code Relating to the Rules and Regulations 
Applicable to all Sales of Garage and Yard Sales; Fund Raisers (Venegas) 

4-5 Report and Recommendation – Lemoore Municipal Golf Course – Operating 
Options to Eliminate the Operating Cost Liabilities from the General Fund 
(Simonson) 

DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS – Section 5 

5-1 Department Reports 
5-2 City Manager Reports 

CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS – Section 6 

6-1 City Council Reports 
6-2 City Council Requests 

ADJOURNMENT
NOTICE: Pursuant to Government Code §54954.3(a), public comments may be directed to the legislative body concerning any 
item contained on the agenda for this meeting before or during consideration of the item.  Those wishing to address Council on an 
item shall be limited to between 3-5 minutes and if a large group, the Mayor may request that individuals provide only new 
information not presented by another person. 

Any writing or documents provided to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 119 Fox Street, Lemoore, CA during normal business hours.  In 
addition, most documents will be posted on the City’s website at www.lemoore.com.  

Tentative Future Agenda Items 

July 1st 
PH – Adoption of 2014/15 Operations and Maintenance Budget (Laws) 
Resolution 2014-XX – Intent to Levy LLMD/PFMD (Venegas) 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 
I, Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above City Council/ Redevelopment Successor Agency Agenda for the meeting of June 17, 2014 at City 
Hall, 119 Fox Street St., Lemoore, CA, on June 13, 2014. 

Mary J. Venegas 
City Clerk 



“In God We Trust”

Mayor 
William Siegel 

Mayor Pro Tem 

Finance  
Department 

119 Fox Street 
Lemoore  CA  93245 

Phone  (559) 924-6700 
FAX  (559) 924-9003 

Lois Wynne 
Council Members 

John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

Staff Report Study 
Session Item SS-1

To: Lemoore City Council 

From: Cheryl Silva, Finance Director 

Date: June 12, 2014 

Subject: 2014/15 Proposed City Operations and Maintenance Budget 

Discussion: 
Staff has been working on the 2014/15 Proposed Operations and Maintenance Budget 
and the summary sheets are attached for your review.  Staff will be available to answer 
any questions that may come up. 

The budget, or a version thereof, will need to be adopted by the Council by the end of 
July; the City needs authorization to spend funds for expenses that occur during the 
2014/15 FY.  Tentatively, we have calendared a Public Hearing on July 1st, after which 
the Budget could be adopted. 

The City has received five requests for funding from community organizations; those 
requests are attached for your review.  The proposed 2014/15 budget does not include 
any funding for Community Participation.  

Budget Impact: 
Significant. 

Recommendation: 
For discussion only.  





































































































































































1 
 

Item 2-1 
 

June 3, 2014 Minutes 
Study Session Joint City Council / 

Redevelopment Successor Agency Meeting 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
At 5:30 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 
 

ROLL CALL: Mayor/Chairman: SIEGEL 
 Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chair: WYNNE 

 Council/Board Members: GORDON, NEAL, RODARMEL 
 
City Staff and contract employees present: Acting City Manager / Police Chief Smith; City 
Attorney Avedisian; Public Works/Planning Director Wlaschin; Parks and Recreation Director 
Simonson; Finance Director Silva; City Clerk Venegas. 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment. 
 

 
STUDY SESSION – Section SS

 
SS-1 Lease Agreement with Framework Racing 
 
Parks and Recreation Director Simonson presented the report.  Two proposal sites were 
discussed at the May 20, 2014 City Council study session along with the funding requested for 
startup costs.  Staff believed the consensus of Council was to go forward with the property directly 
east of the Lemoore Roadway with access off of Idaho Avenue, to allow Framework Racing to 
keep the $12,000 raised for startup cost and to fund the $37,000 initial build cost of the track. 
 
Derek Weisser, with Framework Racing, Steven Santiago and David Weisser spoke on the 
project. 
 
Item to be considered during the regular session. 
 

  
PUBLIC COMMENT – CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

There was no public comment. 
 

 
CLOSED SESSION

 
1. Conference with Labor Negotiator, Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 
 Agency Negotiator:  Susan Wells 

Employee Organization:  General Association of Service Employees 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT

 

At 6:20 p.m. Council adjourned. 



2 
 

 
June 3, 2014 Minutes 

Regular Joint City Council / 
Redevelopment Successor Agency Meeting 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 

At 7:30 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 
 
ROLL CALL: Mayor/Chairman: SIEGEL 
 Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chair: WYNNE 

 Council/Board Members: GORDON, NEAL, RODARMEL 
 

City Staff and contract employees present: Acting City Manager / Police Chief Smith; City 
Attorney Avedisian; Public Works/Planning Director Wlaschin; Parks and Recreation Director 
Simonson; Finance Director Silva; Quad Knopf Planner Matt Hamilton; City Clerk Venegas. 
 

 
ANNOUNCEMENT from Closed Session 

There was no announcement. 
 

 
CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATIONS – Section 1 

There were no Ceremonial / Presentations. 
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment. 
 

Items denoted with a     are Redevelopment Successor Agency items and will be acted upon by the Redevelopment 
Successor Agency Board.  Agendas for all City Council/Redevelopment Successor Agency meetings are posted at least 
72 hours prior to the meeting at the City Hall, 119 Fox St., Written communications from the public for the agenda must 
be received by Administrative Services no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore 
complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990).  The Council Chambers is accessible to the physically 
disabled.   If you need special assistance, please call (559) 924-6705, at least 4 days prior to the meeting. 
 
All items listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion.  For discussion 
of any Consent Item, it will be made a part of the Regular Agenda at the request of any member of the City Council or any 
person in the audience. 

 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR – Section 2 
 
Mayor Siegel requested that Item 2-4 be pulled from the Consent Calendar for separate 
consideration. 
 
2-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – May 20, 2014 
2-2 Approval – Warrant Register 13-14 – May 30, 2014 
2-3 Approval – Grand Jury Response – Lemoore Golf Course 
2-4 Approval – Bid Award – 2014 Bush Street Reconstruction Project 
2-5 Approval – Resolution 2014-11 – Consolidation of Municipal Election with the 
 County of Kings and Candidates Statements 
2-6 Approval – Grand Jury Response – Water Management by Hanford and Lemoore 
2-7 Approval – Warrant Register – Chevron Project – May 30, 2014 



3 
 

 
Motion by Council Member Rodarmel, seconded by Council Member Wynne to approve the 
Consent Calendar as presented excluding Item 2-4. 
 
Ayes: Rodarmel, Wynne, Gordon, Neal, Siegel 
 
Mayor Siegel asked that Emergency Item 1-1 be considered for closed session due to possible 
litigation for an item that was brought to Council’s attention after the agenda was posted. 
 
Motion by Council Member Rodarmel, seconded by Council Member Wynne to approve 
Emergency Closed Session Item 1-1 Potential Litigation. 
 
Ayes: Rodarmel, Wynne, Gordon, Neal, Siegel 
 
Adjourned to Emergency Closed Session at 7:34 p.m.  
Adjourned at 7:49 p.m. to regular session. 
No announcement was made. 
 
Mayor Siegel asked that the CenCal Paving unofficial protest letter be noted. 
 
2-4 Approval – Bid Award – 2014 Bush Street Reconstruction Project 
 
Motion by Council Member Rodarmel, seconded by Council Member Gordon to approve Consent 
Calendar Item 2-4 - Bid Award – 2014 Bush Street Reconstruction Project. 
 
Ayes: Rodarmel, Gordon, Neal, Wynne 
Noes: Siegel 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – Section 3 

There were no Public Hearings. 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS – Section 4 

 
4-1 Report and Recommendation – Lease Agreement with Framework Racing 
 
Parks and Recreation Director Simonson presented the report.  Council asked that amendments 
be made to the lease agreement before it is approved.  The amendments to the lease agreement 
will be contingent upon approval of CUP, a project commencement date of July 1, 2015 and 
amendment of item 1.6 to reflect the $12,000 will be used  
 
Motion by Council Member Gordon, seconded by Council Member Rodarmel to lease the land 
located directly east of the Lemoore Raceway to Framework Racing and that the lease takes 
effect when Framework Racing has an account with $12,000 controlled by its board along with 
the amendments stated. 
 
Ayes: Gordon, Rodarmel, Neal, Wynne, Siegel 
 
4-2 Report and Recommendation – Lemoore Municipal Golf Course – Operating 

Options to Remove the Operating Cost Liabilities from the General Fund 
 
Parks and Recreation Director Simonson presented the report.  Staff is seeking guidance on how 
to proceed and has brought forth several options for consideration. 



4 

Parks and Recreation Director Simonson was directed bring back to the next meeting if there is 
still and interested buyer and the short and long term options. 

The following spoke on this item: 
 Duncan Faubion 
 Shari Hamrick 
 Karen Osterland 
 Carol Campbell 
 Rich Rhoads 
 Lisa Elgin 

Council Member Rodarmel will meet with Parks and Recreation Director Simonson to discuss the 
differences of the RFP and the received proposal. 

Motion by Council Member Rodarmel, seconded by Council Member Wynne to reject the lease 
proposal received by Rhoads Golf. 

Ayes: Rodarmel, Wynne, Gordon, Neal, Siegel 

DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS – Section 5 

5-1 Department Reports 

Public Works/Planning Director Wlaschin informed Council the Tanglewood fire damaged the 
entire structure and it will be demolished in its entirety. 

A refuse truck hit the overpass at Houston Ave.  There was no damage to the overpass and 
minimal damage to the dump truck. 

There was a problem with a well out by West Hills College and it knocked out both the booster 
pumps.  It is back on line.  The outage did not cause any damage and everything is operational. 

5-2 City Manager Reports 

No City Manager Reports. 

CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS – Section 6 

6-1 City Council Reports 

Council Member Gordon thanked Nick Machado for providing trash receptacles for the Farmers 
Market last Friday night. 

Council Member Neal thanks Jamison High School for inviting him to participate in the class 
history projects presentation. 

Council Member Wynne hoped everyone voted today. 



5 

6-2 City Council Requests 

Council Member Rodarmel stated there was graffiti on West Glendale and Deodar on the fence. 
The graffiti has been reported. 

Mayor Siegel asked staff to look into complaint of possible safety hazard/ongoing issue with the 
lot by PG&E.  The fence is down to remove trees.  Asked staff to look into a solution. 

Mayor Siegel thanked Police Chief Smith for excellent work by Police Department staff with the 
possible shooting situation.  The experience of the officers aided in the non-lethal outcome of the 
situation.  

ADJOURNMENT

At 9:20 p.m. the meeting adjourned. 

ATTEST: APPROVED: 

Mary J. Venegas William M. Siegel, Jr., Mayor 
City Clerk 



PEI PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 06/13/2014 CITY OF LEMOORE AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58 EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND
BUDGET UNIT − 4211 − CITY COUNCIL

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES
12/14 06/13/14 21 1510043626   2653 AMERIPRIDE 164.44 .00 SHIRTS/EMPLOYEE/QTR
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 164.44 .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21 1362 2849 KINGS ECONOMIC D 3,089.88 .00 MNTHLY CNTRIBTN/JUNE     
12/14 06/13/14 21 05312014     5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL 4,673.00 .00 PROF SERVICES−MAY14
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC .00 7,762.88 .00

TOTAL    CITY COUNCIL .00 7,927.32 .00

RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:34:58 PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING

Item 2-2



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4213 − CITY MANAGER             

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
12/14 06/13/14 21             18185        2045 BUDDY’S TROPHIES                 10.75               .00 ENGRAVING/EMPLY/QTR      
12/14 06/13/14 21             2014223      5178 MARTIN & CHAPMAN                 15.53               .00 NOMINATION PAPERS        
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00             26.28               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             9403706922   5352 SHRED−IT USA− FR                 51.00               .00 SHREDDING SERVICE        
12/14 06/13/14 21             05312014     5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL                987.00               .00 PROF SERVICES−MAY14      
12/14 06/13/14 21             1633         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                    423.64               .00 COMPUTER CONSULTING      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          1,461.64               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424535 5516 AT&T                            108.66               .00 559−925−8544             
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424537 5516 AT&T                             11.76               .00 559−925−9790             
12/14 06/13/14 21             70013MAY14   1207 NOS COMMUNICATIO                303.18               .00 COMM SERVICES−MAY14      
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            423.60               .00

TOTAL    CITY MANAGER                                            .00          1,911.52               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:34:59                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 06/13/2014 CITY OF LEMOORE AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58 EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND
BUDGET UNIT − 4215 − FINANCE

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21 9403706965   5352 SHRED−IT USA− FR 15.44 .00 SHREDDING SERVICE
12/14 06/13/14 21 1633 5183 BRYCE JENSEN 69.89 .00 COMPUTER CONSULTING
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC .00 85.33 .00

4330     PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS  
12/14 06/13/14 21 140437 1726 ALL VALLEY PRINT 607.35 .00 AP WARRANTS
TOTAL    PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS .00 607.35 .00

4340     UTILITIES
12/14 06/13/14 21 000005424537 5516 AT&T 14.70 .00 559−925−9790
12/14 06/13/14 21 70013MAY14   1207 NOS COMMUNICATIO 112.72 .00 COMM SERVICES−MAY14
TOTAL    UTILITIES .00 127.42 .00

TOTAL    FINANCE .00 820.10 .00

RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:34:59 PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4216 − PLANNING                 

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             05312014     5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL                126.00               .00 PROF SERVICES−MAY14      
12/14 06/13/14 21             75673        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.              2,849.94               .00 PLANNING SRVCS           
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          2,975.94               .00

TOTAL    PLANNING                                                .00          2,975.94               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:34:59                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4220 − MAINTENANCE DIVISION     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
12/14 06/13/14 21             B197347      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     13.70               .00 DOOR LOCK                
12/14 06/13/14 21             A175958      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     17.20               .00 SPRAYER                  
12/14 06/13/14 21             A175954      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     24.71               .00 SPRAYER                  
12/14 06/13/14 21             A176267      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      5.98               .00 CABLE CLAMP              
12/14 06/13/14 21             B198021      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     91.49               .00 GLOVES                   
12/14 06/13/14 21             B198109      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     34.98               .00 PAINT SUPPLIES           
12/14 06/13/14 21             B198246      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     73.62               .00 TRUCK RACK               
12/14 06/13/14 21             A176670      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      5.15               .00 PLUG                     
12/14 06/13/14 21             B198292      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     35.45               .00 PULL PLUG/OUTLET         
12/14 06/13/14 21             B198631      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      9.13               .00 BOLT LATCH               
12/14 06/13/14 21             A177224      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     14.60               .00 SPRAY PAINT              
12/14 06/13/14 21             A177244      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     35.37               .00 CUTT WHEEL               
12/14 06/13/14 21             A177537      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      7.30               .00 SPRAY PAINT              
12/14 06/13/14 21             A177802      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     90.71               .00 SPRAY PAINT              
12/14 06/13/14 21             A176260      0304 LEM HARDWARE                    109.62               .00 WATER JUG CUPS           
12/14 06/13/14 21             B199827      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     17.19               .00 NYLON CORD               
12/14 06/13/14 21             5583         0370 PHIL’S LOCKSMITH                 98.91               .00 DUPLICATE KEYS           
12/14 06/13/14 21             73005        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                  5.76               .00 PVC PIPE                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             2877−439358  5333 MEDALLION SUPPLY                141.90               .00 COMPACT FLOOR LAMP       
12/14 06/13/14 21             619−36227380 1547 UNISOURCE                        95.20               .00 SANITARY SUPPLIES        
12/14 06/13/14 21             CALEM11624   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY                 81.70               .00 POCKET VOLT TESTERS      
12/14 06/13/14 21             711727387001 5396 OFFICE DEPOT                     48.33               .00 OFFICE SUPPLIES          
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          1,058.00               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
12/14 06/13/14 21             21278        2472 JENSEN & PILEGAR                 30.00               .00 MIGHTY MAX               
12/14 06/13/14 21             A175959      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     45.13               .00 REFUSE CAN               
12/14 06/13/14 21             A176428      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      8.05               .00 TOILET SEAT              
12/14 06/13/14 21             A176546      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     51.56               .00 ENAMEL/SPRAYER           
12/14 06/13/14 21             144680501    6081 ALL AMERICAN POO                662.31               .00 PHASE 3 MOTOR            
12/14 06/13/14 21             144680502    6081 ALL AMERICAN POO                 25.77               .00 PSI GAUGE                
12/14 06/13/14 21             8149863      2788 EWING IRRIGATION                507.24               .00 ICD DECODERS             
12/14 06/13/14 21             73465        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                 23.99               .00 DOUBLE SLOT QCV          
12/14 06/13/14 21             73464        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                 54.32               .00 QUICK PIECE COUPLER      
12/14 06/13/14 21             73241        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                236.50               .00 RISER AND CHECK VALVE    
12/14 06/13/14 21             73199        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                261.87               .00 CIRCLE NOZZLES           
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00          1,906.74               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501114997   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       10.50               .00 MATS                     
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501114996   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       68.58               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501120294   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       10.50               .00 MATS                     
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501120293   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       59.08               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501125074   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       10.50               .00 MATS                     
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501125070   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       59.08               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501129354   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       59.08               .00 UNIFORMS                 

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:34:59                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4220 − MAINTENANCE DIVISION     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC (cont’d)
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501129355   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       10.50               .00 MATS                     
12/14 06/13/14 21             46245        5638 SHINEN LANDSCAPE                541.17               .00 WEEKLY MAINTENANCE       
12/14 06/13/14 21             46246        5638 SHINEN LANDSCAPE                150.00               .00 WEEKLY MAINTENANCE       
12/14 06/13/14 21             46247        5638 SHINEN LANDSCAPE                458.33               .00 WEEKLY MAINTENANCE       
12/14 06/13/14 21             46248        5638 SHINEN LANDSCAPE                549.75               .00 WEEKLY MAINTENANCE       
12/14 06/13/14 21             46249        5638 SHINEN LANDSCAPE                188.91               .00 WEEKLY MAINTENANCE       
12/14 06/13/14 21             46250        5638 SHINEN LANDSCAPE                600.00               .00 WEEKLY MAINTENANCE       
12/14 06/13/14 21             1633         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                     38.77               .00 COMPUTER CONSULTING      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          2,814.75               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424533 5516 AT&T                              2.50               .00 559−925−2806             
12/14 06/13/14 21             70013MAY14   1207 NOS COMMUNICATIO                 93.04               .00 COMM SERVICES−MAY14      
12/14 06/13/14 21             MAY*60963690 0363 P G & E                      37,603.18               .00 04/25/2014−05/23/2014    
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00         37,698.72               .00

4340S    STREETS−UTILITIES        
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN046483536 0363 P G & E                          32.84               .00 05/01/2014−06/01/2014    
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN804553296 0363 P G & E                         168.74               .00 05/01/2014−06/01/2014    
12/14 06/13/14 21             MAY*23433466 0363 P G & E                         306.94               .00 04/25/2014−05/23/2014    
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN710680439 0363 P G & E                       1,949.62               .00 05/01/2014−06/01/2014    
12/14 06/13/14 21             MAY*83992281 0363 P G & E                          49.70               .00 04/25/2014−05/23/2014    
TOTAL    STREETS−UTILITIES                                       .00          2,507.84               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
12/14 06/13/14 21             2854         5849 BURGOS AIR CONDI                358.95               .00 6−FILTERS/AC SERVICED    
12/14 06/13/14 21             6414         6409 PAUL DOMBROWSKI                 160.00               .00 INSTALL PIPE FLASHING    
12/14 06/13/14 21             6514         6408 THOMAS DOMBROWSK                154.00               .00 INSTALL ANCHORS/CAP      
12/14 06/13/14 21             5442443      0242 JORGENSEN COMPAN                618.26               .00 GASKETS/HOSES/STEMS      
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00          1,291.21               .00

4360S    STREETS TRAINING         
12/14 06/13/14 21             100787       0288 LEAGUE OF CALIFO                400.00               .00 STREETS ASSESSMENT       
TOTAL    STREETS TRAINING                                        .00            400.00               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
12/14 06/13/14 21             074325615    0483 XEROX CORPORATIO                 42.88               .00 PRINTER−MAY              
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00             42.88               .00

4825     MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT    
12/14 06/13/14 21             W32492−0514  5436 CHEVRON ENERGY S             95,000.00               .00 SOLAR−MAINT PYMNT 6      
12/14 06/13/14 21             1444         5291 CEN−CAL PAVING,               1,500.00               .00 K−RAILS/711 CINNAMON     
TOTAL    MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                   .00         96,500.00               .00

TOTAL    MAINTENANCE DIVISION                                    .00        144,220.14               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:00                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4221 − POLICE                   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220U    OPERAT SUPPLIES− UNIFORMS

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:00                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4221 − POLICE                   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220U    OPERAT SUPPLIES− UNIFORMS
12/14 06/13/14 21             38358        2896 BEST UNIFORMS                   974.03               .00 UNIFORMS−PANTS/BOOT      
12/14 06/13/14 21             6202A        6170 LPS TACTICAL & P                983.14               .00 UNIFORM−BODY ARMOR       
12/14 06/13/14 21             INV140627    5144 ADAMSON POLICE P                432.96               .00 UNFORMS−MASK             
TOTAL    OPERAT SUPPLIES− UNIFORMS                               .00          2,390.13               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             9403740120   5352 SHRED−IT USA− FR                132.13               .00 SHREDDING SERVICES       
12/14 06/13/14 21             APR SERVICES 0772 COUNTY OF KINGS               3,831.68               .00 TECH COMM SERVICES       
12/14 06/13/14 21             05312014     5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL                679.00               .00 PROF SERVICES−MAY14      
12/14 06/13/14 21             1633         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                    155.45               .00 COMPUTER CONSULTING      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          4,798.26               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424532 5516 AT&T                             65.10               .00 559−925−1363             
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424534 5516 AT&T                            309.01               .00 559−925−6800             
12/14 06/13/14 21             70013MAY14   1207 NOS COMMUNICATIO              1,516.42               .00 COMM SERVICES−MAY14      
12/14 06/13/14 21             9726119737   0116 VERIZON WIRELESS                851.48               .00 MAY 02−JUNE 01           
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00          2,742.01               .00

4360     TRAINING                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             25448        6417 THOMAS CONSULTIN              4,651.12               .00 TEAM BLDING INSTRCTOR    
12/14 06/13/14 21             RTC001054    6075 CITY OF FRESNO P                235.00               .00 MOTOCYCLE RENT/TRNING    
12/14 06/13/14 21             10411678     0719 FRESNO CITY COLL                112.00               .00 REGISTRATION/DRUG INF    
12/14 06/13/14 21             10450737−38  0719 FRESNO CITY COLL                154.00               .00 RGSTRTN/FIELD TRNING     
12/14 06/13/14 21             10414007     0719 FRESNO CITY COLL                 36.00               .00 REGISTRATION/ I & I      
12/14 06/13/14 21             10513366     0719 FRESNO CITY COLL                 95.00               .00 RGSTRTION/TRAFFIC        
TOTAL    TRAINING                                                .00          5,283.12               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
12/14 06/13/14 21             297980       1817 C.A. REDING COMP                366.13               .00 PD COPIER                
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00            366.13               .00

TOTAL    POLICE                                                  .00         15,579.65               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:00                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4222 − FIRE                     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
12/14 06/13/14 21             A175867      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      8.89               .00 WOOL/BRUSH/CLOTH         
12/14 06/13/14 21             5585         0370 PHIL’S LOCKSMITH                 66.06               .00 PADLOCK/DUP KEYS         
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−95420   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                  11.17               .00 MIRROR                   
12/14 06/13/14 21             B199149      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      7.51               .00 DISINFECTANT             
12/14 06/13/14 21             A177613      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     76.82               .00 HANDLE/DUSTER            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A177830      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      6.44               .00 SUPER GLUE               
12/14 06/13/14 21             08562        0061 BOB’S AUTO PARTS                 19.24               .00 ENGRAVERS                
12/14 06/13/14 21             08550        0061 BOB’S AUTO PARTS                 12.58               .00 THREAD PILER             
12/14 06/13/14 21             59082        2161 CASCADE FIRE                    334.31               .00 RADIO HOLDER             
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            543.02               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
12/14 06/13/14 21             1316297−00   0126 L.N. CURTIS & SO                137.50               .00 LED SURVIVOR FLSHLGHT    
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−94009   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                  31.15               .00 WINDW/APPLICATION KIT    
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−95464   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                 121.87               .00 FITTING/TEES/ELBOWS      
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−95466   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                  17.62               .00 FITTINGS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             2209393      5441 ELBERT DISTRIBUT                 63.32               .00 2 GAL−SPOT NOT           
12/14 06/13/14 21             2209397      5441 ELBERT DISTRIBUT                 84.27               .00 CAR WASH SUPPLIES        
12/14 06/13/14 21             24859472     2916 INTERSTATE ALL B                 94.87               .00 2−RADIO BATTERIES        
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00            550.60               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             052014       0313 LEM VOLUNTEER FI              8,280.00               .00 MAY MONTHLY CALLS        
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501120302   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       23.70               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501115001   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       51.39               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501125092   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       51.39               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501129359   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       23.70               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1633         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                    284.83               .00 COMPUTER CONSULTING      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          8,715.01               .00

4330     PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS  
12/14 06/13/14 21             6229         5829 JONES BOYS LLC                   32.25               .00 SCBA DECALS              
TOTAL    PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS                                 .00             32.25               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424537 5516 AT&T                              9.81               .00 559−925−9790             
12/14 06/13/14 21             70013MAY14   1207 NOS COMMUNICATIO                138.66               .00 COMM SERVICES−MAY14      
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            148.47               .00

TOTAL    FIRE                                                    .00          9,989.35               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:00                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4224 − BUILDING INSPECTION      

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             1633         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                    122.43               .00 COMPUTER CONSULTING      
12/14 06/13/14 21             17491        2400 NAFFA INTERNATIO              2,160.00               .00 PROF SERVICES/LEPRINO    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          2,282.43               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424533 5516 AT&T                              2.50               .00 559−925−2806             
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00              2.50               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
12/14 06/13/14 21             074325615    0483 XEROX CORPORATIO                 27.74               .00 PRINTER−MAY              
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00             27.74               .00

TOTAL    BUILDING INSPECTION                                     .00          2,312.67               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:00                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4230 − PUBLIC WORKS             

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             05312014     5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL              1,099.00               .00 PROF SERVICES−MAY14      
12/14 06/13/14 21             1633         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                     81.72               .00 COMPUTER CONSULTING      
12/14 06/13/14 21             75690        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.                279.66               .00 GEN ENGINEERING SRVCS    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          1,460.38               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424533 5516 AT&T                              3.32               .00 559−925−2806             
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424537 5516 AT&T                              9.81               .00 559−925−9790             
12/14 06/13/14 21             70013MAY14   1207 NOS COMMUNICATIO                 62.19               .00 COMM SERVICES−MAY14      
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             75.32               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
12/14 06/13/14 21             074325615    0483 XEROX CORPORATIO                 27.74               .00 PRINTER−MAY              
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00             27.74               .00

TOTAL    PUBLIC WORKS                                            .00          1,563.44               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:00                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             
BUDGET UNIT − 4242 − RECREATION               

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
12/14 06/13/14 21             B198094      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     12.86               .00 DOOR LOCK                
12/14 06/13/14 21             712283864001 5396 OFFICE DEPOT                    103.26               .00 OFFICE SUPPLIES          
12/14 06/13/14 21             712284786001 5396 OFFICE DEPOT                    185.61               .00 OFFICE SUPPLIES          
12/14 06/13/14 21             038695       2399 DEPARTMENT OF JU                135.00               .00 FINGERPRINTING/VLNTR     
12/14 06/13/14 21             6380         5829 JONES BOYS LLC                1,414.70               .00 DAY CAMP/SWIM SHIRTS     
12/14 06/13/14 21             6379         5829 JONES BOYS LLC                  322.50               .00 FOOTBALL CAMP TSHIRT     
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00          2,173.93               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             06102014     T1549 SARA BLAIN                     255.00               .00 DANCE ATTENDANT          
12/14 06/13/14 21             67436        6115 EMPLOYEE RELATIO                651.75               .00 EMPLY BCKGRND CHECK      
12/14 06/13/14 21             GUITAR APRIL T1335 CHARLIE ENNES                  280.00               .00 GUITAR−APRIL 2014        
12/14 06/13/14 21             1633         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                     19.32               .00 COMPUTER CONSULTING      
12/14 06/13/14 21             05312014     5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL                616.00               .00 PROF SERVICES−MAY14      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          1,822.07               .00

4330     PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS  
12/14 06/13/14 21             6133         5829 JONES BOYS LLC                   21.50               .00 NAME/PLEXIGLASS          
12/14 06/13/14 21             6094         5829 JONES BOYS LLC                  129.00               .00 POSTERS                  
TOTAL    PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS                                 .00            150.50               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424537 5516 AT&T                              5.88               .00 559−925−9790             
12/14 06/13/14 21             70013MAY14   1207 NOS COMMUNICATIO                142.00               .00 COMM SERVICES−MAY14      
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            147.88               .00

TOTAL    RECREATION                                              .00          4,294.38               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                            .00        191,594.51               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:00                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 027 − TE/STP(RTPA)EXCHANGE FUND
BUDGET UNIT − 4727C − SLURRY SEALS 14/15       

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4318     ENGINEERING/PLANNED DEVEL
12/14 06/13/14 21             75759        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.              1,483.26               .00 CIP3−SLURRY SEALS        
TOTAL    ENGINEERING/PLANNED DEVEL                               .00          1,483.26               .00

TOTAL    SLURRY SEALS 14/15                                      .00          1,483.26               .00

TOTAL    TE/STP(RTPA)EXCHANGE FUND                               .00          1,483.26               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:00                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 028 − CITY GRANTS−  CAP PROJ   
BUDGET UNIT − 4726F − OUTDOOR FLEET MAINT FACIL

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4317     CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA. 
12/14 06/13/14 21             04           6319 MARKO CONSTRUCTI            129,231.72               .00 CNG MAINT AREA           
TOTAL    CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA.                                .00        129,231.72               .00

TOTAL    OUTDOOR FLEET MAINT FACIL                               .00        129,231.72               .00

TOTAL    CITY GRANTS−  CAP PROJ                                  .00        129,231.72               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:00                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 029 − GAS TAX  SECTION 2105    
BUDGET UNIT − 4729 − GAS TAX  SECTION 2105    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             75696        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.                869.31               .00 CIP5−STREET MNTENANCE    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            869.31               .00

TOTAL    GAS TAX  SECTION 2105                                   .00            869.31               .00

TOTAL    GAS TAX  SECTION 2105                                   .00            869.31               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:00                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   16
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 033 − LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUND
BUDGET UNIT − 4723C − RECLAMITE SEALING 14/15  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4318     ENGINEERING/PLANNED DEVEL
12/14 06/13/14 21             75760        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.                294.48               .00 CIP1−RECLAMITE PROJ      
TOTAL    ENGINEERING/PLANNED DEVEL                               .00            294.48               .00

TOTAL    RECLAMITE SEALING 14/15                                 .00            294.48               .00

TOTAL    LOCAL TRANSPORTATION FUND                               .00            294.48               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:00                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   17
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 034 − GAS TAX SECTION 2103     
BUDGET UNIT − 4734D − STREET OVERLAYS 14/15    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4318     ENGINEERING/PLANNED DEVEL
12/14 06/13/14 21             75758        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.                204.93               .00 CIP2−STREET OVERLAY      
TOTAL    ENGINEERING/PLANNED DEVEL                               .00            204.93               .00

TOTAL    STREET OVERLAYS 14/15                                   .00            204.93               .00

TOTAL    GAS TAX SECTION 2103                                    .00            204.93               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:00                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   18
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 040 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        
BUDGET UNIT − 4265 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
12/14 06/13/14 21             385410       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 14.72               .00 ABRASIVE WHEEL           
12/14 06/13/14 21             385754       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                383.78               .00 8−FILTERS                
12/14 06/13/14 21             385208       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                  2.68               .00 BLADE                    
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−95488   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                  38.64               .00 TIRE FOAM                
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−95136   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                  96.74               .00 WIRE SPOOL               
12/14 06/13/14 21             2209398      5441 ELBERT DISTRIBUT                123.28               .00 AUTO TRANS KIT           
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00            659.84               .00

4220CNG  CNG OPERATING SUPPLIES   
12/14 06/13/14 21             314945       0306 LEMOORE HIGH SCH              2,454.76               .00 MAY SLOW FILL CNG        
TOTAL    CNG OPERATING SUPPLIES                                  .00          2,454.76               .00

4220F    OPERATING SUPPLIES FUEL  
12/14 06/13/14 21             531026       0043 BURROWS & CASTAD             11,405.36               .00 CARDLOCK STATEMENT       
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES FUEL                                 .00         11,405.36               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
12/14 06/13/14 21             58060        3088 JONES TOWING                     75.00               .00 TOW P80                  
12/14 06/13/14 21             309113       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                416.98               .00 2−RECAP TIRES            
12/14 06/13/14 21             309408       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                166.75               .00 1−TIRE/MOUNT/DISMOUNT    
12/14 06/13/14 21             309412       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE              3,086.41               .00 4−TIRES/MNT/DISMNT       
12/14 06/13/14 21             309433       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                416.98               .00 2−RECAP TIRES            
12/14 06/13/14 21             309489       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                128.74               .00 TIRE/MOUNT/DISMOUNT      
12/14 06/13/14 21             309499       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                 57.59               .00 TIRE/MOUNT/DISMOUNT      
12/14 06/13/14 21             309508       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                208.49               .00 RECAP TIRE               
12/14 06/13/14 21             309847       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                136.32               .00 TIRE/MOUNT/DISMOUNT      
12/14 06/13/14 21             309852       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                203.16               .00 2−TIRES/MNT/DISMNT       
12/14 06/13/14 21             309851       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                196.16               .00 TIRE/MNT/DISMOUNT        
12/14 06/13/14 21             310448       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                147.61               .00 TIRE/MOUNT/DISMOUNT      
12/14 06/13/14 21             309421       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                416.98               .00 2−RECAP TIRES            
12/14 06/13/14 21             4−241891     1908 BATTERY SYSTEMS                 163.77               .00 2−VEHICLE BATTERIES      
12/14 06/13/14 21             385092       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                 21.02               .00 2−SWITCHES               
12/14 06/13/14 21             385601       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                  7.73               .00 LAMP BULB                
12/14 06/13/14 21             PI27851      0361 ORTON’S EQUIPMEN                 71.12               .00 FUEL CAP                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             42285        0634 TERMINAL AIR BRA                 97.62               .00 POLICE ROTORS            
12/14 06/13/14 21             42863        0634 TERMINAL AIR BRA                 58.95               .00 PADS SET                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−94654   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                 100.60               .00 POWER SPORT BATTERY      
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−94243   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                  62.44               .00 HYD HOSE/FITTINGS        
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−94644   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                   2.50               .00 SWITCH                   
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−95304   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                   2.67               .00 CAP SCREW                
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−95026   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                  50.47               .00 V−BELT                   
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−94589   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                  40.91               .00 V−BELT                   
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−95308   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                  35.02               .00 HYD HOSE                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−95041   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                 −40.91               .00 RETURN V−BELT            
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−94390   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                 155.85               .00 PINTLE HOOK/MOUNT        
12/14 06/13/14 21             1298883      0345 MORGAN & SLATES                 113.32               .00 PIPES                    

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:01                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   19
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 040 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        
BUDGET UNIT − 4265 − FLEET MAINTENANCE        

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES     (cont’d)
12/14 06/13/14 21             1299660      0345 MORGAN & SLATES                  26.53               .00 PIPE                     
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00          6,626.78               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501114995   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       50.92               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501120289   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       44.42               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501125065   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       44.42               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501129353   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       44.42               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1633         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                      7.73               .00 COMPUTER CONSULTING      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            191.91               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424533 5516 AT&T                              2.08               .00 559−925−2806             
12/14 06/13/14 21             70013MAY14   1207 NOS COMMUNICATIO                 51.29               .00 COMM SERVICES−MAY14      
12/14 06/13/14 21             074325615    0483 XEROX CORPORATIO                 42.88               .00 PRINTER−MAY              
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             96.25               .00

4350     REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES    
12/14 06/13/14 21             308879       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                 18.50               .00 REPAIR                   
12/14 06/13/14 21             310168       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                 18.50               .00 REPAIR                   
12/14 06/13/14 21             310300       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                 49.95               .00 ALIGNMENT                
12/14 06/13/14 21             309471       0056 BILLINGSLEY TIRE                 18.50               .00 REPAIR                   
12/14 06/13/14 21             628660       1277 GRAYLIFT, INC.                1,002.07               .00 ROAD SERVICE/REPAIR      
12/14 06/13/14 21             5445874      0242 JORGENSEN COMPAN                715.73               .00 FIRE EXTNGSHERS          
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SERVICES                                   .00          1,823.25               .00

TOTAL    FLEET MAINTENANCE                                       .00         23,258.15               .00

TOTAL    FLEET MAINTENANCE                                       .00         23,258.15               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:01                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   20
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 045 − GOLF COURSE − CITY       
BUDGET UNIT − 4245 − GOLF COURSE−CITY         

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             05312014     5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL                882.00               .00 PROF SERVICES−MAY14      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            882.00               .00

TOTAL    GOLF COURSE−CITY                                        .00            882.00               .00

TOTAL    GOLF COURSE − CITY                                      .00            882.00               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:01                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   21
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4250 − WATER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
12/14 06/13/14 21             B197487      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     13.95               .00 LUBRICANT                
12/14 06/13/14 21             A175777      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      6.98               .00 LUBRICANT                
12/14 06/13/14 21             A176293      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      6.98               .00 LUBRICANT                
12/14 06/13/14 21             B198042      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      6.22               .00 14 OZ−BRAKLEEN           
12/14 06/13/14 21             A176535      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      9.13               .00 16OZ−OIL                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             B198340      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     16.10               .00 REFLECTIVE SAFE TAPE     
12/14 06/13/14 21             A176633      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     19.95               .00 CONCRETE MIX/ENAMEL      
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−94785   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                   5.47               .00 HITCH PIN                
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−94027   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                   9.64               .00 BLUE ROLL TOWEL          
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−94631   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                  16.11               .00 BIMETAL HOLD SAW         
12/14 06/13/14 21             B198565      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      6.44               .00 ANT KILLER               
12/14 06/13/14 21             A176987      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      6.44               .00 TROWEL                   
12/14 06/13/14 21             B198619      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     50.50               .00 CLAMP ON VISE/LIGHT      
12/14 06/13/14 21             A177170      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      5.04               .00 SPRAY PAINT              
12/14 06/13/14 21             A177159      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     19.34               .00 TRIM LINE                
12/14 06/13/14 21             B199281      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     18.26               .00 BATTERIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             A177539      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      6.22               .00 BAR/CHAIN OIL            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A177061      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     30.62               .00 TROWEL/SHOVEL            
12/14 06/13/14 21             FO800882     6058 UNIVAR                        3,409.13               .00 SODIUM,FUEL,MILL FEE     
12/14 06/13/14 21             FO800496     6058 UNIVAR                        1,971.36               .00 SODIUM,FUEL,MILL FEE     
12/14 06/13/14 21             FO800495     6058 UNIVAR                        1,317.82               .00 SODIUM,FUEL,MILL FEE     
12/14 06/13/14 21             FO800675     6058 UNIVAR                        1,317.82               .00 SODIUM,FUEL,MILL FEE     
12/14 06/13/14 21             FO800671     6058 UNIVAR                          847.28               .00 SODIUM,FUEL,MILL FEE     
12/14 06/13/14 21             FO800890     6058 UNIVAR                        1,176.36               .00 SODIUM,FUEL,MILL FEE     
12/14 06/13/14 21             FO800749     6058 UNIVAR                        2,624.91               .00 SODIUM,FUEL,MILL FEE     
12/14 06/13/14 21             73246        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                144.96               .00 DISCHARGE HOSE           
12/14 06/13/14 21             1−041022     1116 GOLDEN STATE FLO                260.71               .00 SECURITY SOCKET          
12/14 06/13/14 21             354250       6134 LEHIGH HANSON                   188.13               .00 LOAD/ROCK                
12/14 06/13/14 21 6776    −01 I−041021     1116 GOLDEN STATE FLO              4,340.88         −4,340.88 IPERL METERS             
12/14 06/13/14 21 6776    −02 I−041021     1116 GOLDEN STATE FLO                325.57           −325.57 TAX                      
12/14 06/13/14 21 6787    −01 I−041023     1116 GOLDEN STATE FLO              3,439.68         −3,439.68 METERS                   
12/14 06/13/14 21 6787    −02 I−041023     1116 GOLDEN STATE FLO                257.98           −257.98 SALES TAX                
12/14 06/13/14 21 6788    −01 I−041023     1116 GOLDEN STATE FLO              3,439.67         −3,439.68 METERS                   
12/14 06/13/14 21 6788    −02 I−041023     1116 GOLDEN STATE FLO                257.98           −257.98 SALES TAX                
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00         25,573.63        −12,061.77

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
12/14 06/13/14 21             B197411      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     42.99               .00 SOCK BOOT                
12/14 06/13/14 21             A175684      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      4.06               .00 NUT & BOLTS              
12/14 06/13/14 21             B198057      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     14.77               .00 CLAMP                    
12/14 06/13/14 21             A176443      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      6.44               .00 CONNECTOR                
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−95337   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                  26.82               .00 TOWELS/CAPSCREW/NUT      
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−95257   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                  21.50               .00 CAPSCREW/HEXNUT          
12/14 06/13/14 21             A176990      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      8.97               .00 CABLE                    
12/14 06/13/14 21             A177713      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     11.18               .00 NUTS & BOLTS             
12/14 06/13/14 21             B199507      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      6.32               .00 NUTS & BOLTS             

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:01                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   22
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4250 − WATER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES     (cont’d)
12/14 06/13/14 21             A177951      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      3.48               .00 NUTS & BOLTS             
12/14 06/13/14 21             1298656      0345 MORGAN & SLATES                  36.47               .00 GALV PIPE                
12/14 06/13/14 21             1298304      0345 MORGAN & SLATES                 231.67               .00 GALV BUSHING/ELBOWS      
12/14 06/13/14 21             1299700      0345 MORGAN & SLATES                  20.60               .00 POLY COUPLING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             1298655      0345 MORGAN & SLATES                −198.18               .00 RETURN GALV PIECES       
12/14 06/13/14 21             73132        0474 WEST VALLEY SUPP                 49.78               .00 1" PIPE                  
12/14 06/13/14 21             CALEM11618   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY                 29.18               .00 SCREWS                   
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00            316.05               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             A410283      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 20.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A409923      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 20.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A410586      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                120.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A410587      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 15.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A410588      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 15.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A410374      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L              1,785.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A410957      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 20.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411021      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                112.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411022      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                468.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411254      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 20.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411251      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 20.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411298      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                105.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411300      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 15.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411418      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 13.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411366      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                119.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411367      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 17.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411232      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 60.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411859      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 20.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411877      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                120.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411876      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 60.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411671      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 18.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411716      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 20.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411767      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                 50.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             A411796      1397 BSK ANALYTICAL L                120.00               .00 WATER TESTING            
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501120296   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       43.05               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501114998   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       43.05               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501125079   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       44.55               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501129356   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       43.05               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             67436        6115 EMPLOYEE RELATIO                 15.84               .00 EMPLY BCKGRND CHECK      
12/14 06/13/14 21             1633         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                      3.86               .00 COMPUTER CONSULTING      
12/14 06/13/14 21             75690        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.                279.66               .00 GEN ENGINEERING SRVCS    
12/14 06/13/14 21             75757        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.              1,742.04               .00 WATER MNGMNT PLAN        
12/14 06/13/14 21             75699        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.                236.61               .00 TTHM PROG PROF SRVCS     
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          5,803.71               .00

4340     UTILITIES                

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:02                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   23
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4250 − WATER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424536 5516 AT&T                             16.66               .00 559−925−9481             
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424533 5516 AT&T                              2.92               .00 559−925−2806             
12/14 06/13/14 21             70013MAY14   1207 NOS COMMUNICATIO                242.96               .00 COMM SERVICES−MAY14      
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            262.54               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
12/14 06/13/14 21             074325615    0483 XEROX CORPORATIO                 42.88               .00 PRINTER−MAY              
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00             42.88               .00

4825     MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT    
12/14 06/13/14 21             W32492−0514  5436 CHEVRON ENERGY S            877,920.34               .00 SOLAR−WATER PYMNT 6      
12/14 06/13/14 21             W32492*−0414 5436 CHEVRON ENERGY S            427,500.00               .00 SOLAR−WATER PYMNT 5      
TOTAL    MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                   .00      1,305,420.34               .00

TOTAL    WATER                                                   .00      1,337,419.15        −12,061.77

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:02                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   24
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 050 − WATER                    
BUDGET UNIT − 4251 − UTILITY OFFICE           

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             9403706965   5352 SHRED−IT USA− FR                 15.43               .00 SHREDDING SERVICE        
12/14 06/13/14 21             1633         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                     56.25               .00 COMPUTER CONSULTING      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             71.68               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424537 5516 AT&T                             10.78               .00 559−925−9790             
12/14 06/13/14 21             70013MAY14   1207 NOS COMMUNICATIO                112.72               .00 COMM SERVICES−MAY14      
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            123.50               .00

TOTAL    UTILITY OFFICE                                          .00            195.18               .00

TOTAL    WATER                                                   .00      1,337,614.33        −12,061.77

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:02                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   25
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 056 − REFUSE                   
BUDGET UNIT − 4256 − REFUSE                   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−94857   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                  30.01               .00 GRIND WHEEL              
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00             30.01               .00

4230     REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES    
12/14 06/13/14 21             7459−94889   0314 LEM AUTO SUPPLY                  96.74               .00 WIRE SPOOL               
TOTAL    REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES                                   .00             96.74               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501120307   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       55.45               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501115002   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       40.45               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501125094   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       38.95               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501129360   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       38.95               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             06022014     0234 KINGS WASTE AND              75,420.12               .00 MAY SERVICES             
12/14 06/13/14 21             67436        6115 EMPLOYEE RELATIO                 15.83               .00 EMPLY BCKGRND CHECK      
12/14 06/13/14 21             1633         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                      7.73               .00 COMPUTER CONSULTING      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00         75,617.48               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424533 5516 AT&T                              1.67               .00 559−925−2806             
12/14 06/13/14 21             70013MAY14   1207 NOS COMMUNICATIO                 51.29               .00 COMM SERVICES−MAY14      
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             52.96               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
12/14 06/13/14 21             074325615    0483 XEROX CORPORATIO                 27.74               .00 PRINTER−MAY              
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00             27.74               .00

TOTAL    REFUSE                                                  .00         75,824.93               .00

TOTAL    REFUSE                                                  .00         75,824.93               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:02                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   26
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 060 − SEWER& STROM WTR DRAINAGE
BUDGET UNIT − 4260 − SEWER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4220     OPERATING SUPPLIES       
12/14 06/13/14 21             RDM10000235  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               5,063.56               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
12/14 06/13/14 21             SLC10001149  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −3,000.00               .00 DEP RETRN/RDM10000235    
12/14 06/13/14 21             RDM10000233  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               3,384.04               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
12/14 06/13/14 21             A175683      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     30.09               .00 DUST RESPIRATOR          
12/14 06/13/14 21             A175729      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      5.15               .00 MASONRY BIT              
12/14 06/13/14 21             B197443      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     10.30               .00 ENAMEL                   
12/14 06/13/14 21             A175787      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     11.80               .00 PLEAT FUR FILTER         
12/14 06/13/14 21             A175877      0304 LEM HARDWARE                    226.79               .00 2−BENCH VISE/PLIERS      
12/14 06/13/14 21             B197948      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     11.81               .00 POLY ROPE                
12/14 06/13/14 21             385583       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                  7.49               .00 CLEANER/STARTERS         
12/14 06/13/14 21             385690       0252 KINGS AUTO SUPPL                  7.50               .00 GREASE                   
12/14 06/13/14 21             2877−440039  5333 MEDALLION SUPPLY                  3.74               .00 BREAKER                  
12/14 06/13/14 21             A177530      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      6.71               .00 NUT & BOLTS              
12/14 06/13/14 21             A177559      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      1.31               .00 NUTS & BOLTS             
12/14 06/13/14 21             B199264      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     18.26               .00 BATTERIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             A177751      0304 LEM HARDWARE                     53.74               .00 HIP WADER                
12/14 06/13/14 21             A177563      0304 LEM HARDWARE                      9.13               .00 GASKET MAKER             
12/14 06/13/14 21             SLC10000414  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −2,000.00               .00 DEP RETRN/RDM1000233     
12/14 06/13/14 21             RDM10000236  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               5,063.56               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
12/14 06/13/14 21             SLC10001275  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −3,000.00               .00 DEP RETRN/RDM10000236    
12/14 06/13/14 21             RDM10000234  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               6,718.08               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
12/14 06/13/14 21             SLS10006988  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               1,000.00               .00 DEP CRRCT/SLC10000546    
12/14 06/13/14 21             SLC10000546  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −2,000.00               .00 DEP RETRN/RDM10000234    
12/14 06/13/14 21             SLC10001231  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −3,000.00               .00 DEP RETRN/RDM10000234    
12/14 06/13/14 21             SLS10005784  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               6,743.08               .00 CHLORINE/DEPOSIT         
12/14 06/13/14 21             SLC10001864  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −4,000.00               .00 DEP RETRN/SLS10005784    
12/14 06/13/14 21             SLS10006989  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL               4,000.00               .00 DEPOSIT                  
12/14 06/13/14 21             SLC10000881  2072 SIERRA CHEMICAL              −4,000.00               .00 DEP RETRN/SLC10006989    
12/14 06/13/14 21             CALEM11568   5866 FASTENAL COMPANY                  6.45               .00 ELECTRICAL SCREWS        
TOTAL    OPERATING SUPPLIES                                      .00         11,382.59               .00

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             4124534      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                110.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501115000   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       39.58               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501125088   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       41.98               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501129358   2653 AMERIPRIDE                       31.98               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             4125727      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                200.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
12/14 06/13/14 21             4125797      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                110.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
12/14 06/13/14 21             4125729      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                335.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
12/14 06/13/14 21             4125663      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                100.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
12/14 06/13/14 21             4126085      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                 60.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
12/14 06/13/14 21             4126084      6245 MOORE TWINING AS               −110.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
12/14 06/13/14 21             67436        6115 EMPLOYEE RELATIO                 15.83               .00 EMPLY BCKGRND CHECK      
12/14 06/13/14 21             4126088      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                 40.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
12/14 06/13/14 21             1501120300   2653 AMERIPRIDE                      167.82               .00 UNIFORMS                 
12/14 06/13/14 21             1633         5183 BRYCE JENSEN                      3.86               .00 COMPUTER CONSULTING      

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   27
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 060 − SEWER& STROM WTR DRAINAGE
BUDGET UNIT − 4260 − SEWER                    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC (cont’d)
12/14 06/13/14 21             4126239      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                100.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
12/14 06/13/14 21             4126286      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                110.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
12/14 06/13/14 21             4126206      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                210.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
12/14 06/13/14 21             4126025      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                200.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
12/14 06/13/14 21             4126502      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                 40.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
12/14 06/13/14 21             4126207      6245 MOORE TWINING AS                660.00               .00 WASTEWATER TESTING       
12/14 06/13/14 21             75690        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.                279.66               .00 GEN ENGINEERING SRVCS    
12/14 06/13/14 21             75697        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.              1,094.50               .00 LEPRINO PROF SERVICES    
12/14 06/13/14 21             75761        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.              3,095.19               .00 INDSTRL WW RATE SRVCS    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          6,935.40               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424799 5516 AT&T                             16.35               .00 559−925−8587             
12/14 06/13/14 21             000005424533 5516 AT&T                              1.67               .00 559−925−2806             
12/14 06/13/14 21             70013MAY14   1207 NOS COMMUNICATIO                235.72               .00 COMM SERVICES−MAY14      
12/14 06/13/14 21             MAY*48900764 0363 P G & E                      25,721.02               .00 04/15/2014−05/14/2014    
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00         25,974.76               .00

4380     RENTALS & LEASES         
12/14 06/13/14 21             074325615    0483 XEROX CORPORATIO                 40.35               .00 PRINTER−MAY              
TOTAL    RENTALS & LEASES                                        .00             40.35               .00

4825     MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT    
12/14 06/13/14 21             W32492−0514  5436 CHEVRON ENERGY S            270,750.00               .00 SOLAR−SEWER PYMNT 6      
TOTAL    MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                   .00        270,750.00               .00

TOTAL    SEWER                                                   .00        315,083.10               .00

TOTAL    SEWER& STROM WTR DRAINAGE                               .00        315,083.10               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   28
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 065 − STREETS CAP − EAST       
BUDGET UNIT − 4721E − RECONSTRUCT 14/15        

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4318     ENGINEERING/PLANNED DEVEL
12/14 06/13/14 21             75694        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.              7,779.25               .00 CIP4−BUSH ST SRVS        
TOTAL    ENGINEERING/PLANNED DEVEL                               .00          7,779.25               .00

TOTAL    RECONSTRUCT 14/15                                       .00          7,779.25               .00

TOTAL    STREETS CAP − EAST                                      .00          7,779.25               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   29
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 066 − LAW ENFORCEMENT CAP      
BUDGET UNIT − 4712A − DISPATCH CENTER          

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4318     ENGINEERING/PLANNED DEVEL
12/14 06/13/14 21             30455        6392 DARDEN ARCHITECT              5,416.65               .00 PD DISPATCH CENTER       
TOTAL    ENGINEERING/PLANNED DEVEL                               .00          5,416.65               .00

TOTAL    DISPATCH CENTER                                         .00          5,416.65               .00

TOTAL    LAW ENFORCEMENT CAP                                     .00          5,416.65               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   30
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 074 − PARKS & RECREATION CAP   
BUDGET UNIT − 4730E − INSULATION & HVAC        

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4317     CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA. 
12/14 06/13/14 21             010070       0005 A−1 ALLSTAR PLUM              2,293.47               .00 CIP4−WATER HEATER        
12/14 06/13/14 21             010076       0005 A−1 ALLSTAR PLUM              2,053.00               .00 CIP4−GAS LINE/DAYCAMP    
12/14 06/13/14 21             010075       0005 A−1 ALLSTAR PLUM              1,788.00               .00 CIP4−GAS LINE/DAYCAMP    
12/14 06/13/14 21             010073       0005 A−1 ALLSTAR PLUM              2,198.00               .00 CIP4−GAS LINE/DAYCAMP    
12/14 06/13/14 21             010071       0005 A−1 ALLSTAR PLUM              1,998.14               .00 CIP4−GAS LINE/DAYCAMP    
12/14 06/13/14 21             010069       0005 A−1 ALLSTAR PLUM              2,415.00               .00 CIP4−GAS LINE/DAYCAMP    
12/14 06/13/14 21             010046       0005 A−1 ALLSTAR PLUM              2,142.86               .00 CIP4−GAS LINE/DAYCAMP    
12/14 06/13/14 21             010045       0005 A−1 ALLSTAR PLUM              2,345.00               .00 CIP4−GAS LINE/DAYCAMP    
12/14 06/13/14 21             43507        5087 DRISKELLS APPLIA                345.18               .00 CIP4−MICROWAVE           
TOTAL    CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA.                                .00         17,578.65               .00

TOTAL    INSULATION & HVAC                                       .00         17,578.65               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   31
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 074 − PARKS & RECREATION CAP   
BUDGET UNIT − 4730F − FLOOR − DAY CAMP/KITCHEN 

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4317     CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA. 
12/14 06/13/14 21             44962        1262 ROBINSON’S INTER              1,028.21               .00 CIP5−CARPET              
TOTAL    CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA.                                .00          1,028.21               .00

TOTAL    FLOOR − DAY CAMP/KITCHEN                                .00          1,028.21               .00

TOTAL    PARKS & RECREATION CAP                                  .00         18,606.86               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   32
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 075 − FACILITY/INFRASTRUCTURE  
BUDGET UNIT − 4775E − CONCESSION STAND − 19 AVE

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4317     CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA. 
12/14 06/13/14 21             4195         5062 ROGER KROEBER ST              2,325.00               .00 CIP 3−COUNTER TOPS       
12/14 06/13/14 21             4196         5062 ROGER KROEBER ST                374.84               .00 CIP 3−STEEL SHELVING     
TOTAL    CONSTRUCTION/IMPLEMENTA.                                .00          2,699.84               .00

TOTAL    CONCESSION STAND − 19 AVE                               .00          2,699.84               .00

TOTAL    FACILITY/INFRASTRUCTURE                                 .00          2,699.84               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   33
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4800 − LLMD−UNALLOCATED         

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             75692        0876 QUAD KNOPF, INC.                800.73               .00 LLMD PROF SERVICES       
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            800.73               .00

TOTAL    LLMD−UNALLOCATED                                        .00            800.73               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   34
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4801 − LLMD ZONE 1 WESTFIELD    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.53               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.56               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.53               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                          22.36               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.53               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.54               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.71               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             16082        6414 PRIMOW LANDSCAPE              3,600.00               .00 LANDSCAPE LLMD ZNE1/2    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          3,679.76               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             06252014     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                 771.30               .00 APR−MAY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            771.30               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 1 WESTFIELD                                   .00          4,451.06               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   35
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4803 − LLMD ZONE3 SILVA ESTATES 

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             406887       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC                833.00               .00 LLMD MAY MAINTENANCE     
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.53               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.53               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.53               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.53               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.53               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            880.65               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             06252014     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  90.00               .00 APR−MAY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             90.00               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE3 SILVA ESTATES                                .00            970.65               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   36
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4805 − LLMD ZONE 5 WILDFLOWER   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             06252014     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                    .90               .00 APR−MAY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00               .90               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 5 WILDFLOWER                                  .00               .90               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   37
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4806 − LLMD ZONE 6 CAPISTRANO   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             406887       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC                238.00               .00 LLMD MAY MAINTENANCE     
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            238.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             06252014     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  31.50               .00 APR−MAY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             31.50               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 6 CAPISTRANO                                  .00            269.50               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   38
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4807 − LLMD ZONE 7 SILVERADO    

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             406887       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC                714.00               .00 LLMD MAY MAINTENANCE     
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            714.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             06252014     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  96.30               .00 APR−MAY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             96.30               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 7 SILVERADO                                   .00            810.30               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   39
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4808 − LLMD ZONE 8 CTRY.CLB.VILL

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             406887       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC                714.00               .00 LLMD MAY MAINTENANCE     
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            714.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             06252014     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  91.80               .00 APR−MAY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             91.80               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 8 CTRY.CLB.VILL                               .00            805.80               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   40
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4809 − LLMD ZONE 9 LA DANTE ROSE

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             406887       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC              1,785.00               .00 LLMD MAY MAINTENANCE     
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          1,785.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             06252014     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                   8.10               .00 APR−MAY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00              8.10               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 9 LA DANTE ROSE                               .00          1,793.10               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   41
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4810 − LLMD ZONE 10 AVALON      

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.53               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.53               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             19.06               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             06252014     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                 173.70               .00 APR−MAY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            173.70               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 10 AVALON                                     .00            192.76               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   42
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4811 − LLMD ZONE 11 SELF HELP EN

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             406887       5637 ELITE MAINTENANC                119.00               .00 LLMD MAY MAINTENANCE     
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            119.00               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             06252014     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  37.80               .00 APR−MAY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             37.80               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 11 SELF HELP EN                               .00            156.80               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   43
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4812 − LLMD ZONE 12 SUMMERWIND  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.55               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                          11.61               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             21.16               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             06252014     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                 135.90               .00 APR−MAY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            135.90               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 12 SUMMERWIND                                 .00            157.06               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   44
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4813 − LLMD ZONE 13 CORNERSTONE 

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             06252014     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE              11,025.00               .00 APR−MAY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00         11,025.00               .00

TOTAL    LLMD ZONE 13 CORNERSTONE                                .00         11,025.00               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   45
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815A − PFMD ZONE 1 THE LANDING  

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             06252014     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  69.30               .00 APR−MAY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             69.30               .00

TOTAL    PFMD ZONE 1 THE LANDING                                 .00             69.30               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:03                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   46
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815B − PFMD ZONE 2 DEVANTE      

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.66               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.62               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.61               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                          74.35               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.64               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            112.88               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             06252014     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                 399.60               .00 APR−MAY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00            399.60               .00

TOTAL    PFMD ZONE 2 DEVANTE                                     .00            512.48               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:04                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   47
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815C − PFMD ZONE 3 SILVA 10     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.59               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
12/14 06/13/14 21             16082        6414 PRIMOW LANDSCAPE              1,066.66               .00 LANDSCAPE PFMD ZONE 3    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00          1,076.25               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             06252014     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  55.80               .00 APR−MAY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             55.80               .00

TOTAL    PFMD ZONE 3 SILVA 10                                    .00          1,132.05               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:04                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   48
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815D − PFMD ZONE 4 PARKVIEW     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                           9.53               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00              9.53               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             06252014     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE                  32.40               .00 APR−MAY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00             32.40               .00

TOTAL    PFMD ZONE 4 PARKVIEW                                    .00             41.93               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:04                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   49
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 078 − LLMD/PFMD                
BUDGET UNIT − 4815E − PFMD EAST VILLAGE PARK   

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             JUN472905733 0363 P G & E                          61.53               .00 04/2014−05/2014          
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00             61.53               .00

4340     UTILITIES                
12/14 06/13/14 21             06252014     2320 CITY OF LEMOORE               1,062.00               .00 APR−MAY SERVICES         
TOTAL    UTILITIES                                               .00          1,062.00               .00

TOTAL    PFMD EAST VILLAGE PARK                                  .00          1,123.53               .00

TOTAL    LLMD/PFMD                                               .00         24,312.95               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:04                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   50
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 085 − PBIA                     
BUDGET UNIT − 4270 − PBIA                     

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             05012014     5563 RUSTY DEROUIN                   300.00               .00 MAY SERVICES             
12/14 06/13/14 21             140502       6337 LEON SECURITY CO                360.00               .00 FRIDAY MRKET/SECURITY    
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            660.00               .00

TOTAL    PBIA                                                    .00            660.00               .00

TOTAL    PBIA                                                    .00            660.00               .00

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:04                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   51
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT11
TIME: 11:34:58                                    EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 150 − RDA RETIREMENT OBLIG FUND
BUDGET UNIT − 4951 − RDA RETIREMENT OBLIG FUND

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR              BUDGET      EXPENDITURES      ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4310     PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC
12/14 06/13/14 21             05312014     5609 LOZANO SMITH, LL                112.00               .00 PROF SERVICES−MAY14      
TOTAL    PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT SVC                               .00            112.00               .00

TOTAL    RDA RETIREMENT OBLIG FUND                               .00            112.00               .00

TOTAL    RDA RETIREMENT OBLIG FUND                               .00            112.00               .00

TOTAL REPORT                                                     .00      2,135,928.27        −12,061.77

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:04                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 06/13/2014                                          CITY OF LEMOORE                                          AUDIT311
TIME: 11:36:50                                  GENERAL LEDGER TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: account.acct between ’2000’ and ’2999’AND transact.yr=’14’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND             

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C  REFERENCE  VENDOR/PAYER                              DEBIT            CREDIT  DESCRIPTION

2020     ACCOUNTS PAYABLE         
   12/14 06/13/14  21              1468 LUKE BROWN                                            250.00  PYMNT1/06−10−14          
   12/14 06/13/14  21              6423 THOMAS RHOADS                                         250.00  AQUA JETS/PYMNT 1        
   12/14 06/13/14  21              6422 MACY BUHL                                             250.00  AQUA JETS/PAYMENT 1      
   12/14 06/13/14  21              6421 EMMA SOUZA                                            250.00  AQUA JETS/PAYMENT 1      
   12/14 06/13/14  21              6280 CASEY VENEMA                                          250.00  AQUA JETS/PYMNT 1        
   12/14 06/13/14  21              2399 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC                                  481.00  FINGERPRINTING           
   12/14 06/13/14  21              6420 MATTI CUNNINGHAM                                      250.00  AQUA JET/PMNT 1OF2       
   12/14 06/13/14  21              6275 SOMER KRICK                                           250.00  AQUA JET/1ST PYMNT       
   12/14 06/13/14  21              6279 HANNAH DENNEY                                         250.00  AQUA JET/PYMNT 1OF2      
   12/14 06/13/14  21              5829 JONES BOYS LLC                                         21.50  CHEER SHELLS             
TOTAL    ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                                      .00          2,502.50

2248     RECREATION  IN/OUT       
   12/14 06/13/14  21              5829 JONES BOYS LLC                       21.50                    CHEER SHELLS             
TOTAL    RECREATION  IN/OUT                                                  21.50               .00

2285     LIFE SCAN DEPOSITS−−PD   
   12/14 06/13/14  21              2399 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC                481.00                    FINGERPRINTING           
TOTAL    LIFE SCAN DEPOSITS−−PD                                             481.00               .00

2291     AQUA JETS                
   12/14 06/13/14  21              1468 LUKE BROWN                          250.00                    PYMNT1/06−10−14          
   12/14 06/13/14  21              6423 THOMAS RHOADS                       250.00                    AQUA JETS/PYMNT 1        
   12/14 06/13/14  21              6422 MACY BUHL                           250.00                    AQUA JETS/PAYMENT 1      
   12/14 06/13/14  21              6421 EMMA SOUZA                          250.00                    AQUA JETS/PAYMENT 1      
   12/14 06/13/14  21              6280 CASEY VENEMA                        250.00                    AQUA JETS/PYMNT 1        
   12/14 06/13/14  21              6420 MATTI CUNNINGHAM                    250.00                    AQUA JET/PMNT 1OF2       
   12/14 06/13/14  21              6275 SOMER KRICK                         250.00                    AQUA JET/1ST PYMNT       
   12/14 06/13/14  21              6279 HANNAH DENNEY                       250.00                    AQUA JET/PYMNT 1OF2      
TOTAL    AQUA JETS                                                        2,000.00               .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND                                                     2,502.50          2,502.50

TOTAL REPORT                                                              2,502.50          2,502.50

         RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:36:51                                                          PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



PEI PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 06/13/2014 CITY OF LEMOORE AUDIT31
TIME: 11:35:24 REVENUE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’AC0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 001 − GENERAL FUND
BUDGET UNIT − 001 − GENERAL FUND

ACCOUNT    DATE   T/C RECEIVE REFERENCE   PAYER/VENDOR BUDGET RECEIPTS RECEIVABLES DESCRIPTION

3625     CIVIC AUDITORIUM RENTAL  
   12/14 06/13/14 21 0 11271 T1858 HANFORD COMMUNIT −250.00 REFUND/HNFD COMMUNITY    
   12/14 06/13/14 21 0 12650 T1857 JOSY AGUILERA −125.00 REFUND/J.AGUILERA
   12/14 06/13/14 21 0 12314 T1853 MARIA WATT −250.00 REFUND/M.WATT
   12/14 06/13/14 21 0 12369 T1856 JOSE CALDERON−GA −250.00 REFUND/J.GARCIA
TOTAL    CIVIC AUDITORIUM RENTAL .00 −875.00 .00

3681     RECREATION FEES
   12/14 06/13/14 21 0 12122 T1852 RAMON MELGOZA −25.00 REFUND/R.MELGOZA
   12/14 06/13/14 21 0 11814 T1854 MADISON PERREIRA −45.00 REFUND/M.PERREIRA
   12/14 06/13/14 21 0 10871 T1811 SHIRLEY FERNANDE −225.00 REFUND/S.FERNANDEZ
   12/14 06/13/14 21 0 12846 T1855 CLARA GLASPIE −300.00 REFUND/C.GLASPIE
TOTAL    RECREATION FEES .00 −595.00 .00

3685     PARK RESERVATION
   12/14 06/13/14 21 0 10131 T1851 PRICILLA BALCAZA −105.00 REFUND/P.BALCAZAR
TOTAL    PARK RESERVATION .00 −105.00 .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND .00 −1,575.00 .00

TOTAL    GENERAL FUND .00 −1,575.00 .00

TOTAL REPORT .00 −1,575.00 .00

RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:35:24  PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING



“In God We Trust”

Mayor 
William Siegel 

Mayor Pro Tem 

Office of the  
City Clerk 

119 Fox Street 
Lemoore  CA  93245 

Phone  (559) 924-6700 
FAX  (559) 924-9003 

Lois Wynne 
Council Members 

John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

Staff Report 
ITEM 2-3 

To: Lemoore City Council 

From: Janie Venegas, City Clerk / Administrative Secretary 

Date: June 12, 2014 

Subject: Claim for Ed Martin 

Discussion: 

AIMS has suggested the City issue a Notice of Rejection Under Operation of Law in 
order to establish a six month civil status. 

Budget Impact: 

Unknown at this time. 

Recommendation: 

That the City Council, by motion, approve the Notice of Rejection for Ed Martin. 













PEI PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 06/13/2014 CITY OF LEMOORE AUDIT11
TIME: 11:38:14 EXPENDITURE TRANSACTION ANALYSIS

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr=’14’ and transact.period=’12’ and transact.batch=’CSP0617’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 12/14

FUND − 050 − WATER
BUDGET UNIT − 4250 − WATER

ACCOUNT DATE   T/C  ENCUMBR     REFERENCE VENDOR BUDGET EXPENDITURES ENCUMBRANCES DESCRIPTION

4825     MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT    
12/14 06/13/14 21 W32492−0514* 5436 CHEVRON ENERGY S 1,387,829.66 .00 SOLAR−WATER PYMNT 6
TOTAL    MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT .00 1,387,829.66 .00

TOTAL    WATER .00 1,387,829.66 .00

TOTAL    WATER .00 1,387,829.66 .00

TOTAL REPORT .00 1,387,829.66 .00

RUN DATE 06/13/2014 TIME 11:38:14 PEI − FUND ACCOUNTING

Item 2-4



“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
William Siegel 

Police 
Department 

657 Fox Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 

Phone (559) 924-9574 
FAX (559) 924-3116 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Lois Wynne 

Council Members 
John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 

    City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

Staff Report 
ITEM NO. 4-1 

To: Lemoore City Council 

From: Darrell Smith, Chief of Police 

Date: June 12, 2014 

Subject: CrisCom Update  

Discussion: 

The Lemoore Police Department is currently working with The CrisCom Company in 
lobbying efforts for funding sources for a proposed dispatch facility.  The CrisCom 
Company is making an effort to work with state governmental and public officials on 
behalf of the Lemoore Police Department.  Chuck Jelloian of The CrisCom Company 
will provide an update on their lobbying efforts to secure viable funding sources to offset 
costs for the dispatch center. 

Budget Impact: 

There is no impact to the general fund. 

Recommendation: 

Information only. 



“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
Willard Siegel 

Police 
Department 

657 Fox Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 

Phone (559) 924-9574 
FAX (559) 924-3116 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Lois Wynne 

Council Members 
John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

William Rodarmel 

    City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

Staff Report 
ITEM NO. 4-2 

To: Lemoore City Council 

From: Darrell Smith, Chief of Police 

Date: June 12, 2014 

Subject: 
Adoption – Amendment to 6-3-12 and 6-4-4 of the Lemoore Municipal 
Code Relating to the Designation of Truck Routes and Parking of 
Heavy Trucks – Ordinance No. 2014-02 

Discussion: 

The Lemoore Police Department has received several citizen complaints in regards to semi 
trucks and large commercial vehicles being off truck routes and in residential areas.  

Lemoore Municipal Code 6-3-12 was enacted in 1975.  

The current Municipal Code states the following: 

Truck Routes: Whenever any resolution of this City designates and describes any street 
or portion thereof as a street, the use of which is permitted by any vehicle exceeding the 
maximum gross weight limit of three (3) tons, the City Chief of Police is hereby 
authorized to designate such street or streets by appropriate signs as "Truck Routes" for 
the movement of vehicles exceeding the maximum gross weight limit of three (3) tons. 

Most trucks and large SUV’s exceed the (3) ton weight limitation even at a “curb weight,” which 
refers to not having a load, gas, oil, fluids, etc.  The Lemoore Police Department does not feel it 
is fair to enforce the 3 ton limit on local citizens who drive trucks and large SUV’s.  

Upon researching local Municipal Codes we found that the City of Hanford Municipal Code 
10.24.010 in regards to truck routes, prohibits vehicles exceeding (5) tons, the City of Fresno 
Municipal Code 14-2601 still has a weight requirement of 12,000 pounds, and the City of Visalia 
Municipal Code 10.24.010- same numbering as Hanford- is set at a weight requirement of 
14,000 pounds.  

Proposed Changes: 

“6-3-12: Truck Routes; Limited Load Streets: 

A. Truck Routes: Whenever any resolution of this City designates and describes 
any street or portion thereof as a street, the use of which is permitted by any 
vehicle exceeding the maximum gross weight limit of five (5) tons, the City Chief 
of Police is hereby authorized to designate such street or streets by appropriate 
signs as “Truck Routes” for the movement of vehicles exceeding maximum gross 
weight limit of five (5) tons. 



“In God We Trust” 

When any such truck route or routes are established and designated by 
appropriate signs, the operator of any vehicle exceeding the maximum gross 
weight limit of five (5) tons shall drive on such route or routes and none other; 
except, that nothing in this section shall prohibit the operator of any vehicle 
exceeding the maximum gross weight of five (5) tons coming from a truck route 
having ingress and egress by direct route to and from restricted streets when 
necessary for the purpose of making pickups or deliveries of goods, wares and 
merchandise from or to any building or structure located on such restricted 
streets for the purpose of delivering material to be used in the actual and bona 
fide repair, alteration, remodeling or construction of any building or structure 
upon such restricted streets for which a building permit has been previously 
obtained therefore, or when it is necessary to transport any such truck for repairs. 

Provisions of this Section shall not apply to, 1) passenger buses under the 
jurisdiction of the Public Utility Commission, or 2) any vehicle owned by the 
public utility while necessarily in use in the construction, installation and repair of 
any public utility. 

Those streets and parts of streets established by resolution of the Council are 
hereby declared to be truck routes for the movement of vehicles exceeding a 
maximum gross weight of five (5) tons.” 

“6-4-4: General Parking Restrictions 

G.   Parking Of Heavy Trucks Regulated: 

1. It is unlawful to leave, park or allow to be parked any commercial vehicle
exceeding a maximum gross weight of five (5) tons commonly described
as a truck, truck and trailer, or tractor, whether attended or not attended,
on any public street, or alley fronting on any property zoned as
residential, or in a residential area within the city, except that such parking
will be permitted along those truck routes as designated in Section 6-3-12
where such parking is not restricted by appropriate signage. Nothing
within this section relating to the parking or standing of commercial
vehicles in excess of five (5) tons in a residential area will be effective
with respect to any commercial vehicle making pickups or deliveries of
goods, wares and merchandise from or to any building or structure
located on the restricted streets for the purpose of delivering materials to
be used in the actual and bona fide repair, alteration, remodeling or
construction of any building or structure upon the restricted street for
which a building permit has previously been obtained.

2. For residents conducting a permitted home occupation in a residential
area, only one vehicle, no larger than a one ton truck, may be used by the
occupant directly or indirectly in conjunction with the home occupation.”

This amendment will help the Lemoore Police Department enforce the truck routes on strictly 
semi-trucks and large commercial vehicles. 

Budget Impact: 

No budget impact at this time. 



“In God We Trust” 

Recommendation: 

That the Lemoore City Council, by motion, waive the first reading of Ordinance No. 2014-02 
which amends Municipal Code 6-3-12 to any vehicle exceeding “5 tons,” and amends 6-4-4, to 
regulate heavy trucks parking in residential zones and pass to a second reading. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-02 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
AMENDING SECTION 12 OF CHAPTER 3 OF TITLE 6 AND SECTION 4 OF 

CHAPTER 4 OF TITLE 6 OF THE LEMOORE MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO 
THE DESIGNATION OF TRUCK ROUTES AND PARKING OF HEAVY TRUCKS 

The City Council of the City of Lemoore does ordain as follows: 

SECTION 1. Subsection A of Section 12 of Chapter 3 of Title 6 of the Lemoore Municipal 
Code is amended and restated in its entirety to read as follows: 

“6-3-12: Truck Routes; Limited Load Streets: 

A. Truck Routes: Whenever any resolution of this City designates and describes any 
street or portion thereof as a street, the use of which is permitted by any vehicle 
exceeding the maximum gross weight limit of five (5) tons, the City Chief of 
Police is hereby authorized to designate such street or streets by appropriate signs 
as “Truck Routes” for the movement of vehicles exceeding maximum gross 
weight limit of five (5) tons. 

When any such truck route or routes are established and designated by appropriate 
signs, the operator of any vehicle exceeding the maximum gross weight limit of 
five (5) tons shall drive on such route or routes and none other; except, that 
nothing in this section shall prohibit the operator of any vehicle exceeding the 
maximum gross weight of five (5) tons coming from a truck route having ingress 
and egress by direct route to and from restricted streets when necessary for the 
purpose of making pickups or deliveries of goods, wares and merchandise from or 
to any building or structure located on such restricted streets for the purpose of 
delivering material to be used in the actual and bona fide repair, alteration, 
remodeling or construction of any building or structure upon such restricted 
streets for which a building permit has been previously obtained therefore, or 
when it is necessary to transport any such truck for repairs. 

Provisions of this Section shall not apply to, 1) passenger buses under the 
jurisdiction of the Public Utility Commission, or 2) any vehicle owned by the 
public utility while necessarily in use in the construction, installation and repair of 
any public utility. 

Those streets and parts of streets established by resolution of the Council are 
hereby declared to be truck routes for the movement of vehicles exceeding a 
maximum gross weight of five (5) tons.” 

SECTION 2. Subsection G of Section 4 of Chapter 4 of Title 6 of the Lemoore Municipal Code 
is amended and restated in its entirety to read as follows: 

“6-4-4: General Parking Restrictions 

G.   Parking Of Heavy Trucks Regulated: 



2

1. It is unlawful to leave, park or allow to be parked any commercial vehicle
exceeding a maximum gross weight of five (5) tons commonly described
as a truck, truck and trailer, or tractor, whether attended or not attended,
on any public street, or alley fronting on any property zoned as residential,
or in a residential area within the city, except that such parking will be
permitted along those truck routes as designated in Section 6-3-12 where
such parking is not restricted by appropriate signage. Nothing within this
section relating to the parking or standing of commercial vehicles in
excess of five (5) tons in a residential area will be effective with respect to
any commercial vehicle making pickups or deliveries of goods, wares and
merchandise from or to any building or structure located on the restricted
streets for the purpose of delivering materials to be used in the actual and
bona fide repair, alteration, remodeling or construction of any building or
structure upon the restricted street for which a building permit has
previously been obtained.

2. For residents conducting a permitted home occupation in a residential
area, only one vehicle, no larger than a one ton truck, may be used by the
occupant directly or indirectly in conjunction with the home occupation.”

SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days after its adoption. 

SECTION 4. The City Clerk is further directed to cause this Ordinance or a summary of this 
Ordinance to be published once in a newspaper of general circulation published and circulated 
within the City of Lemoore, within fifteen (15) days after its adoption.  If a summary of the 
Ordinance is published, then the City Clerk shall cause a certified copy of the full text of the 
proposed Ordinance to be posted in the office of the City Clerk at least five days prior to the 
Council meeting at which the Ordinance is adopted and again after the meeting at which the 
Ordinance is adopted.  The summary shall be approved by the City Attorney. 

* * * * * 

The foregoing Ordinance was introduced at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the 
City of Lemoore held on the 17th day of June 2014, and was passed and adopted at a regular 
meeting of the City Council held on the   day of     2014, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

APPROVED: 

William M. Siegel, Jr., Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Mary J. Venegas 
City Clerk 



3

CERTIFICATE 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
COUNTY OF KINGS           ) ss. 
CITY OF LEMOORE           ) 

I, MARY J. VENEGAS, City Clerk of the City of Lemoore do hereby certify the 
foregoing Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Lemoore was duly passed and adopted at 
a Regular Meeting of the City Council held on the _____ day of _______ 2014. 

DATED:  _________, 2014 

________________________ 
Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk 

J:\wdocs\01943\007\ord\00327235.DOC



“In God We Trust”

Mayor 
William Siegel 

Mayor Pro Tem 

Public Works  
Department 

711 W. Cinnamon Drive 
Lemoore  CA  93245 

Phone  (559) 924-6735 
FAX  (559) 924-6708 

Lois Wynne 
Council Members 

John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

Staff Report 
ITEM 4-3 

To: Lemoore City Council 

From: David Wlaschin, Director of Public Works/Planning 

Date: June 11, 2014 

Subject: Establishing Water Well Pumping Levels that Will Initiate Water 
Conservation Measures – Resolution No. 2014-12 

Discussion: 
City Council passed Ordinance No. 2014-01 on May 6 setting the restrictions to exterior 
use of water.  The ordinance established Levels 1, 2 and 3 water conservation 
regulations.  The level of conservations is tied to water levels in the City wells.  Staff has 
reviewed the water levels in the wells and established the annual pumping water levels. 
Based on these levels, we have calculated the reduction of 20% and 50% of pumping 
water level in each well.  

There are five wells which are not currently listed in the Resolution. Well No. 2 is used 
only as a back up from the well field.  Wells 8 and 9 are used seasonally for Olam in the 
industrial park and we have not been able to get current pumping levels since they have 
not begun their season.  Well No. 11 water levels are not achievable as the sounding 
tube has some blockage and does not allow it to be read.  Well No. 12 is off line as we 
wait for well treatment which is currently in progress. 

Budget Impact: 
Reduced water revenue due to reduced usage. 

Recommendation: 
That City Council, by motion, approve Resolution No. 2014-12 establishing water well 
pumping levels that will initiate water conservation measures.  



RESOLUTION NO. 2014-12 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
ESTABLISHING WATER WELL PUMPING LEVELS THAT 

WILL INITIATE WATER CONSERVATION MEASURES 

At a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Lemoore duly called and 

held on June 17, 2014, at 7:30 p.m. on said day, it was moved by Council Member 

____________________, seconded by Council Member ___________________, and 

carried that the following Resolution be adopted: 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 2014-01 of the City Council of the City of Lemoore was 

adopted on May 6, 2014 as an Urgency Ordinance enacting Article E of Chapter 7 of 

Title 7 of the Lemoore Municipal Code adopting a Water Conservation Plan; and  

WHEREAS, immediate enactment of the provisions pertaining to the drought, as 

set forth in Urgency Ordinance 2014-01, will be in the best interest of the public health, 

safety and general welfare of the public and will help to diminish the risk of personal 

injury of Lemoore residents in the event of a water outage. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the following pumping water levels 

will prompt the various levels of conservation measures. 

Level I Conservation Measures (7-7E-9) will be initiated when the majority of the City 
wells pumping water levels drop 20% below the seasonal average as follows:  

Well No. 4 250 ft. below ground level 
Well No. 5 220 ft. below ground level 
Well No. 6      282 ft. below ground level 
Well No. 7 362 ft. below ground level 
Well No. 10    344 ft. below ground level 
Well No. 13 388 ft. below ground level 
Well No. 14 364 ft. below ground level 



Level II Conservation Measures (7-7E-10) will be initiated when the majority of the 
City wells pumping water levels exceed 50% below the seasonal average as follows:  
 

Well No. 4  260 ft. below ground level 
Well No. 5  232 ft. below ground level 
Well No. 6  310 ft. below ground level 
Well No. 7  387 ft. below ground level 
Well No. 10  410 ft. below ground level 
Well No. 13  398 ft. below ground level 
Well No. 14  379 ft. below ground level 
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a regular 
meeting held on the 17th day of June 2014 by the following vote: 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAINING: 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
              
Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk   William M. Siegel, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
COUNTY OF KINGS )  ss. 
CITY OF LEMOORE ) 
 
 I, MARY J. VENEGAS, City Clerk of the City of Lemoore do hereby certify the 
foregoing Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemoore was duly passed and 
adopted at a Regular Meeting of the City Council held on June 17, 2014. 
 
DATED:  June 17, 2014 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk 



“In God We Trust”

Mayor 
William Siegel 

Mayor Pro Tem 

Office of the  
City Manager 

119 Fox Street 
Lemoore  CA  93245 

Phone  (559) 924-6700 
FAX  (559) 924-9003 

Lois Wynne 
Council Members 

John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

Staff Report 
ITEM 4-4 

To: Lemoore City Council 

From: Janie Venegas, City Clerk 

Date: June 12, 2014 

Subject: Ordinance No. 2014-03 – Amending Section 3-8-2 of the Lemoore 
Municipal Code Relating to the Rules and Regulations Applicable 
to all Sales of Garage and Yard Sales; Fund Raisers 

Discussion: 
The City of Lemoore Finance Department issues garage and yard sale permits on a 
regular basis.  There is a $6.50 charge for the permit.  A citizen complained and said 
they would only pay $1.00 according to the Lemoore Municipal Code. 

The current Municipal Code states the following: 

“3-8-2: Rules and Regulations Applicable to All Sales: 
A.  License Fee: The license fee for sales covered by this Chapter shall be one 

dollar ($1.00) per sale. 

Proposed changes: 

“3-8-2: Rules and Regulations Applicable to All Sales: 
A.   License Fee: The license fee for sales covered by this Chapter shall be 

according to the City of Lemoore Master User Fee Schedule. 

The amendment will help the Finance Department charge the correct fee according to 
the City of Lemoore Master User Fee Schedule.  

Budget Impact: 
No budget impact. 

Recommendation: 
That the Lemoore City Council, by motion, waive the first reading of Ordinance 2014-03 
which amends Municipal Code 3-8-2 and pass to a second reading.  



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-03 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
AMENDING SECTION 2 OF CHAPTER 8 OF TITLE 3 OF THE LEMOORE 

MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO THE RULES AND REGULATIONS 
APPLICABLE TO ALL SALES OF GARAGE AND YARD SALES; FUND RAISERS 

The City Council of the City of Lemoore does ordain as follows: 

SECTION 1. Subsection A of Section 2 of Chapter 8 of Title 3 of the Lemoore Municipal Code 
is amended to read as follows: 

“3-8-2: Rules and Regulations Applicable to All Sales: 

A. License Fee: The license fee for sales covered by this Chapter shall be according 
to the City of Lemoore Master User Fee Schedule. 

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days after its adoption. 

SECTION 3. The City Clerk is further directed to cause this Ordinance or a summary of this 
Ordinance to be published once in a newspaper of general circulation published and circulated 
within the City of Lemoore, within fifteen (15) days after its adoption.  If a summary of the 
Ordinance is published, then the City Clerk shall cause a certified copy of the full text of the 
proposed Ordinance to be posted in the office of the City Clerk at least five days prior to the 
Council meeting at which the Ordinance is adopted and again after the meeting at which the 
Ordinance is adopted.  The summary shall be approved by the City Attorney. 

* * * * * 

The foregoing Ordinance was introduced at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the 
City of Lemoore held on the 17th day of June 2014 and was passed and adopted at a Regular 
Meeting of the City Council held on the   day of     2014 by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

APPROVED: 

William M. Siegel, Jr., Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Mary J. Venegas 
City Clerk 



2

CERTIFICATE 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
COUNTY OF KINGS           ) ss. 
CITY OF LEMOORE           ) 

I, MARY J. VENEGAS, City Clerk of the City of Lemoore do hereby certify the 
foregoing Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Lemoore was duly passed and adopted at 
a Regular Meeting of the City Council held on the _____ day of _______ 2014. 

DATED:  _________, 2014 

________________________ 
Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk 



“In God We Trust”

Mayor 
William Siegel 

Mayor Pro Tem 

Lemoore  
Parks and Recreation 

711 W. Cinnamon Dr. 
Lemoore * CA 93245 

Phone * (559) 924-6739 
FAX * (559) 924-6808 

Lois Wynne 
Council Members 

John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

Staff Report 
ITEM 4-5 

To: Lemoore City Council 

From: Joe Simonson, Parks and Recreation Director 

Date: June 12, 2014 

Subject: Lemoore Municipal Golf Course– Operating Options to Eliminate 
the Operating Cost Liabilities from the General Fund 

Discussion: 

Council has been discussing and strategizing for some time now on how to eliminate 
the operating cost liabilities from the general fund as it pertains to the Lemoore 
Municipal Golf Course. It is now imperative that Council give staff guidance on both the 
short and long term direction, as two dates are rapidly approaching. The first date is 
June 30, 2014 at which time the current management contract will expire. The second is 
the required deadline for the November election.  In order to meet the deadline, staff 
would need to do homework to ensure adequate preparation for the election.  A special 
assessment ballot should be considered within the same timeframe as the November 
election. 

Staff requires City Council to be clear and concise on how they want to proceed. 

At the June 3, 2014, City Council meeting, Council directed Parks and Recreation 
Director Joe Simonson to investigate two items. 

1. Investigate sources of revenue such as a Special Tax which will require separate
ballot measure and a Special Benefits Assessment which will require a vote by
mail.

Special Tax
A Special Tax measure would be placed on the November ballot and requires 2/3
of the vote to pass.  Staff has determined a Special Tax is not a viable option.

Benefit Assessment
A Benefit Assessment requires a majority of the ballots collected by mail (per CA
Proposition 218) and is similar to an LLMD or PFMD assessment.

A preliminary study was done by Quad Knopf and Finance Director Cheryl Silva
on terms of a Special Assessment District.  It would be $3,600,677 over a
thirteen (13) year period and will coincide with the payoff of all the debt (see
Exhibit A). This amount over time would generate the revenues necessary to



“In God We Trust”

maintain and operate the Golf Course and allow for necessary improvements.  It 
would also restore all General Fund and Lemoore Redevelopment Successor 
Agency monies that were borrowed by the golf Course in such a way as not to 
burden the General Fund in the future. The cost for 7,066 private properties 
would be approximately $39.20 per year or $3.27 per month for a thirteen (13) 
year period.  Please note: Benefit Assessments require a special benefit to the 
assessed property owner.  The engineer is reviewing whether the benefit could 
be a reduction in Green Fees and/or other yet to be determined benefit.  The 
result will be determined by the Engineers Report.  Council should be aware that 
it is possible that the engineers may not be be able to make a finding that a 
special benefit exists.  If this is the case, an assessment would not be a viable 
option. 

The following are the required steps before a Benefit Assessment district can be 
created. 

o Kick-Off Meeting
o Data Gathering
o Report Methodology

 Assessor’s parcel numbers
 Spread determination (pro rata- per parcel, etc.  Note,

proportional spreads require more intense evaluation than a per
parcel)

o Prepare Engineer’s Report
o Prepare Mailing

 Prepare Ballot and all support materials
o Public Hearing
o Ballot Tabulation
o Strategy Meetings
o Informational Meetings
o Post Formation Process Meetings
o Record Assessment

Amber Adams from Quad Knopf will be in attendance to answer any questions 
you may have concerning this process. 

2. Determine if the Tachi-Yokut Tribe is still interested in purchasing the golf course.

From an inquiry, it was determined that all of the available Elders of the Tribe
(some were not available) are still interested in the purchase of the golf course
and their offer has not changed.  They have offered $2,000,000 million at the
close of escrow; $2,000,000 million in five (5) years and $1,000,000 million in ten
(10) years for total purchase price of $5,000,000 million over a ten (10) year
span.

Prior to placing the golf course into escrow, if a new offer is received that is at
least 10% more than the Tachi-Yokut Tribe’s offer, the new offer will be
accepted.

Close of escrow is contingent upon the rejection of the Benefit Assessment.



“In God We Trust”

Placing both the sale of the golf course and a Special District Assessment before voters 
would allow the citizens of Lemoore to choose the option for the golf course.  Should 
voters pass the assessment, the sale of the golf course property would be null and void. 

As the current agreement with Rhoads Golf expires June 30, 2014, a short term solution 
would be to initiate a month to month fixed fee payment for a period of six months.  The 
fixed fee would be due on the 5th of each month with July’s revenue due the 5th of 
August 2014 in the amount of $17,500.   Rhoads Golf would pay the City $17,500 for 
the months of August and September; $16,500 for Oct and November and $15,000 for 
December.  The December payment would be due on January 5, 2015.  These amounts 
are based on historical data over the last five years.  The six month agreement would 
be approximately $100,000 cash from July 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014. 

A long term solution would be to enter into a sale agreement of the golf course property 
with the Tachi-Yokut Tribe contingent upon the rejection of the Special District 
Assessment by voters. 

Both the long term and short term solutions would eliminate the burden of the golf 
course form the General Fund. 

If the short term solution is accepted and it is determined that Rhoads Golf cannot make 
a payment, the Parks and Recreation Department would immediately hire, collectively 
or independently, person(s) and/or firm(s)to manage all aspects of the golf course’s day 
to day operation, food service and greens management.  While this is not an ideal 
solution, hiring and overseeing the operations will provide staff with a much better 
understanding of golf course needs while uncovering areas of concern prior to a long 
term agreement. 

Should the election result in a majority vote for the Special Assessment District, staff 
would be required to prepare a restructured Request for Proposal for operation of the 
golf course that would have the necessary capital.  This revenue will not only safe guard 
the general fund but it would also address the needs identified on the attached Capital 
List (Exhibit B) that was prepared by Rich Rhoads. 

In the event the assessment district was rejected by the majority vote, the golf course 
would proceed straight to a sale pending escrow. 

Budget Impact: 

The costs for creating a Special Assessment would be approximately $57,856 of which 
$32,856 is for printing and postage and $25,000 is for the engineers report. 

Recommendation: 

Short Term: 
1 - Enter into an agreement with Rhoads Golf that will ensure specified monthly deposits 
as previously stated 
 or 



“In God We Trust”

2 - Direct staff to enter into a modified agreement that would allow Recreation staff to 
manage a portion or all aspects of the golf course operations in preparation of creating a 
long term agreement. 

Long Term: 
Direct the City Attorney to author a purchase agreement pending approval by Lemoore 
City Council with the Tachi-Yokut Tribal Council and open escrow on the golf course 
property, pending Special Assessment District measure results.  

Direct the City Engineer to prepare an Engineer’s Report for a Benefit Assessment for the 
operation and maintenance of, and improvements to, the golf course.  



Lease Year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Annual Payment Schedule Payoff Date 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/20242024/2025 2025/2026 2026/2027 Total
City of Lemoore
Primary Debt ‐ General Fund Loan 11/1/2020 191,128     191,128    191,128   191,128   191,128   191,128   191,128   ‐             ‐            ‐          ‐            ‐            ‐            1,337,896  
Special Assessment Expenses 57,856       57,856         
Asset Replacement Fund 200,000     200,000    200,000   200,000   200,000   200,000   200,000   200,000     200,000   200,000 200,000   200,000   200,000   2,600,000  
Annual Due to City of Lemoore 448,984     391,128    391,128   391,128   391,128   391,128   391,128   200,000     200,000   200,000 200,000   200,000   200,000   3,995,752  

Lemoore Successor Agency
LRA 2005 Loan Repayment  6/30/2027 ‐              ‐             ‐            ‐            ‐            ‐            300,000   300,000     300,000   300,000 300,000   300,000   77,346     1,877,346  
$300k Capital Improvement Loan  6/1/2017 77,317       77,317      78,262     ‐            ‐            ‐            ‐             ‐             ‐            ‐          ‐            ‐            ‐            232,896      
Electric Golf Cart Barn Loan  12/1/2016 37,812       37,812      19,059     ‐            ‐            ‐            ‐             ‐             ‐            ‐          ‐            ‐            ‐            94,683         
Annual Due to Successor Agency 115,129     115,129    97,321     ‐            ‐            ‐            300,000   300,000     300,000   300,000 300,000   300,000   77,346     2,204,925  

Total Annual Due to City & Successor Agency 564,113     506,257    488,449   391,128   391,128   391,128   691,128   500,000     500,000   500,000 500,000   500,000   277,346   6,200,677  

Less:  Annual Available for Contribution 200,000     200,000    200,000   200,000   200,000   200,000   200,000   200,000     200,000   200,000 200,000   200,000   200,000   2,600,000  

Deficit Amount to be Funded by Assessment 364,113     306,257    288,449   191,128   191,128   191,128   491,128   300,000     300,000   300,000 300,000   300,000   77,346     3,600,677  
13.00           

276,975.12
7,066.00     

39.20$          

Exhibit A



Capital List  

Cart Paths  (course is very bumpy) 
Sand trap refurbishment‐ new drainage 
Maintenance Equipment‐ Greens, fairway and rough mowers, sand pro 
Bermuda grass spray program/ spray out unwanted grass(weeds) on entire 
course.  Try and achieve a large percentage of Bermuda grass in fairway and 
roughs. 
Pro shop computers 

Upgrade software‐ New software for scanning memberships 
Maintenance area 

‐ New maintenance yard in different area: Existing area into parking lot 
and tenth tee box is now visible from clubhouse 

‐ RV parking and hookups 
Patio furniture 
Clubhouse furniture 
Lighted parking lot – possibly solar powered? 
Resurface parking lot 
Landscape parking lot planters / drip line 
Tree trim project‐ many overgrown trees / purchase chipper 
Repair/ replace old irrigation heads 
Repair/ replace irrigation clocks 
Level tee boxes 
Add gold tee boxes 
Replace and repaint barrier bollards around golf course 
Replace hood in kitchen 
Replace restrooms on course 
Add new covered water stations on course 
Replace fountains in water ponds 
New grill/ice machine 
Clubhouse mdse fixtures 
Replace clubhouse roof 
New computerized irrigation system 
Concrete walking area in front of pro shop by parking lot 
Enlarge and enhance the nursery green area 

Exhibit B



Teaching station on driving range 
Covered hitting areas on a portion of the driving range(movable) 
Back lap machine to provide a better mowing cut for the reel mowers 
Drill a second well for future use 
Turn clubhouse into restaurant and build a small pro shop on east part of existing 
maintenance area.   



“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
William Siegel 

Office of the
City Manager 

119 Fox Street 
Lemoore  CA  93245 

Phone  (559) 924-6700 
FAX  (559) 924-9003 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Lois Wynne 

Council Members 
John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

To: Lemoore City Council 

From: Cheryl Silva, Finance Director 

Date: June 12, 2014 

Subject:       Activity Update 

Reports 

 Building Report May 2014 

 Lemoore Volunteer Fire Department Report May 2014 

 Planning Applications January 1 – June 12, 2014 

 Refuse Report May 2014 

 Water Production Report May 2014 

Trip Report 

 Holwell – Federal Labor Standards Requirements for HUD Funding Recipients

 Pescatore – Cell Phone Forensic Investigation



Permit # A.P.N. Owner Information Site Address Work Description Valuation Bldg Plumb Elect Mech Seismic
1306-043 021-220-036 CAMPOS, 

RAYMUNDO  JR
577 SPRING LN CONVERTING 2 CAR 

GARAGE AND 
LEAVING A 1 CAR 
GARAGE

27,580.00 379.00 0.00 22.50 22.00 2.76

1403-021 021-350-002 BURNES, BRIAN 700 N LEMOORE AVE TENANT 
IMPROVEMENT FOR 
THE OLD GRANARY 
BAR INCLUDING 
DRYWALL, MISC 
FRAMING, 
ELECTRICAL AND 
PAINT, STUCCO.

7,300.00 330.00 167.00 37.65 0.00 1.53

1404-001 023-390-030 TURNER, WILLIAM A 
& TERESA L  H/W

554 MALLARD AVE PATIO COVER WITH 4" 
SLAB

3,144.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

1404-002 021-720-008 HANSEN, BENJAMIN 
B & KRISTIN C  H/W

892 APPLE AVE SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT 
SYSTEM, 34 PANELS

34,000.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 3.40

1404-020 020-152-011 PRINCESSA 
PROPERTIES, INC

446 W BUSH ST REMODEL AND 
UPGRADE CHANGING 
FLOOR PLAN AND 
LAYOUT OF 
BATHROOM

9,000.00 150.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90

1404-074 021-830-019 WATHEN CASTANOS 
LEMOORE 872  LP

1026 LEGEND PL SFR, SINGLE STORY, 
2,160 SQ, ELEV. C, NO 
OPTIONS

164,298.00 1,220.00 153.00 90.60 30.00 16.43

1404-076 021-830-040 WATHEN-CASTANOS 1038 GENEVA DR SFR, SINGLE STORY, 2-
CAR GARAGE, 1,470 SQ 
FT, ELEV. B, 2-CAR, NO 
OPTIONS

111,050.96 955.00 111.00 66.45 25.00 11.11

1404-077 021-083-065 WATHEN-CASTANOS 1049 HEIRLOOM WAY
SFR, SINGLE STORY, 
2,160 SQ, ELEV. A, 2ND 
PATIO COVER OPTION

166,823.00 1,230.00 153.00 90.60 30.00 16.68

1404-078 021-830-059 WATHEN-CASTANOS 1063 GENEVA DR SFR, SINGLE STORY, 2 
CAR GARAGE, 1,711 
SQ, ELEV. B, WITH 
BAY WINDOW AT 
DINING

128,912.86 1,040.00 111.00 74.89 30.00 12.89

1405-001 021-830-039 WATHEN-CASTANOS 1034 GENEVA DR SFR, SINGLE STORY, 3 
CAR GARAGE, 2,360 
SQ, ELEV.

181,806.28 1,305.00 153.00 98.72 30.00 18.18



Permit # A.P.N. Owner Information Site Address Work Description Valuation Bldg Plumb Elect Mech Seismic
1405-002 021-830-044 WATHEN-CASTANOS 1054 GENEVA DR SFR, SINGLE STORY, 2 

CAR GARAGE, 1,727 
SQ, ELEV. C, WITH 
BAY WINDOW AT 
DINING & MASTER 
BEDROOM, PATIO 
COVER

131,152.86 1,055.00 111.00 75.45 30.00 13.12

1405-003 021-400-028 YOUNG, PHILIP J S & 
ROSALINA S  H/W

124 W HAZELWOOD 
DR

SERVICE PANEL 
CHANGEOUT TO 200 
AMP

0.00 0.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 0.00

1405-005 023-020-006 HAMMOND, JAMES 750 E D ST SIGN PERMIT FOR 
HAMMONDS SWIM 
SCHOOL

1,426.41 49.50 0.00 30.00 0.00 0.50

1405-006 021-300-009 LEMOORE CAPITAL  
LP

1114 N LEMOORE AVE SIGN FOR BOOST 
MOBILE

1,210.00 44.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 0.50

1405-008 023-580-003 BUHL, CHARLES S & 
MARNIE T  H/W

749 CRESCENT CT CONDENSER 
CHANGEOUT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00

1405-009 023-390-029 CARBAJAL, CARLOS 
50%

544 MALLARD AVE
SWIMMING POOL

21,850.00 235.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.19

1405-010 021-090-015 RANSOM, WILLIAM B 
& GLORIA D  H/W

1430 PINE DR HVAC CHANGEOUT, 
14 SEER, 3.5 TON

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00

1405-011 021-830-027 WATHEN CASTANOS 
LEMOORE 872  LP

888 LEGEND DR SFR, SINGLE STORY, 3 
CAR GARAGE, 2,360 
SQ, ELEV. A

177,728.78 1,285.00 153.00 97.60 30.00 17.77

1405-012 021-830-031 WATHEN CASTANOS 
LEMOORE 872  LP

896 LEGEND DR SFR, SINGLE STORY, 2-
CAR GARAGE, 1,470 SQ 
FT, ELEV. A

112,013.46 960.00 111.00 66.45 25.00 11.20

1405-013 021-830-030 WATHEN CASTANOS 
LEMOORE 872  LP

894 LEGEND DR SFR, SINGLE STORY, 
2,160 SQ, ELEV. B

165,493.00 1,225.00 153.00 91.16 30.00 16.55

1405-014 021-830-032 WATHEN CASTANOS 
LEMOORE 872  LP

906 LEGEND DR SFR, SINGLE STORY, 2-
CAR GARAGE, 1,470 SQ 
FT, ELEV. C

111,050.96 955.00 111.00 66.45 25.00 11.11

1405-015 021-830-033 WATHEN CASTANOS 
LEMOORE 872  LP

910 LEGEND DR SFR, SINGLE STORY, 2-
CAR GARAGE, 1,502 SQ 
FT, ELEV. B

114,253.46 970.00 111.00 67.57 30.00 11.43

1405-017 021-830-017 WATHEN CASTANOS 
LEMOORE 872  LP

996 LEGEND PL SFR, SINGLE STORY, 2 
CAR GARAGE, 1,918 
SQ, ELEV. B, PATIO 
COVER

144,700.40 1,120.00 111.00 82.13 30.00 14.47



Permit # A.P.N. Owner Information Site Address Work Description Valuation Bldg Plumb Elect Mech Seismic
1405-019 021-800-054 WOODSIDE 06N  LP 1007 REVERE WAY SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT 

SYSTEM
0.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.50

1405-020 021-180-081 SWANGIN, LYNN C & 
KATHRYN A  H/W

914 ELDERWOOD LN TEAR OFF, RESHEET, 
30 YR COMP

7,000.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.70

1405-021 021-380-005 SAVE MART 
SUPERMARKETS

105 W HANFORD-
ARMONA RD

SIGNS FOR 
SAVEMART (1) SIGN

3,500.00 88.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 0.74

1405-022 021-720-003 ZIGLER, DAVID W & 
CHRISTINA L  H/W

893 APPLE AVE SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT 
ON COMP, 12 PANELS

12,000.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 1.20

1405-023 023-380-046 MOORE, JOANNE T 541 S 19TH AVE TEAR OFF, RESHEET, 
30 YR COMP

7,000.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.70

1405-024 023-280-065 TUCKER, WAYMON W 929 CHERRY LN TEAR OFF, RESHEET, 
30 YEAR DIMENSION

7,600.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.76

1405-025 023-600-048 BUCKLEY, ANDREW J 
& TAYLOR

1462 NATIONAL DR SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT 
SYSTEM

21,415.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 2.14

1405-026 021-510-022 HUNT, EDWARD & 
MARY  H/W

505 GREENBRIAR CT SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT 
SYSTEM,

24,200.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 2.42

1405-028 021-390-008 SURFACE, DANIEL E 147 W BURLWOOD LN ELECTRICAL 
SERVICEPANEL 
CHANGEOUT TO 200 
AMP

0.00 0.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 0.00

1405-029 021-830-048 WATHEN-CASTANOS 1070 GENEVA DR SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT 
8 PANELS

4,420.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.50

1405-030 021-830-058 WATHEN-CASTANOS 1067 GENEVA DR SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT 
SYSTEM

4,420.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.50

1405-031 021-830-046 WATHEN-CASTANOS 1043 GENEVA DR SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT, 
SYSTEM

4,420.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.50

1405-032 021-830-025 WATHEN CASTANOS 
LEMOORE 872  LP

884 LEGEND DR SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 
SYSTEM

4,420.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.50

1405-033 021-830-024 WATHEN CASTANOS 
LEMOORE 872  LP

882 LEGEND DR SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 
SYSTEM

4,420.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.50

1405-034 021-430-067 PARMER, JESSIE L 404 W DEODAR DR A/C CHANGEOUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00
1405-035 021-130-016 CAMPBELL, JEFFREY 

A
863 Monaco DR WATER HEATER 

CHANGEOUT
0.00 0.00 27.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1405-036 021-300-006 SECOND TEXLAND 
PROPERTIES CORP

1110 N LEMOORE AVE (2) HVAC 
CHANGEOUTS FOR 7-
11, 6 TON, 12 SEER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1405-037 021-830-055 WATHEN-CASTANOS 1081 GENEVA CT SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT 6,630.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.66
1405-038 023-600-006 AVILES, IRENE C 260 SEMINOLE WAY SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT 

SYSTEM
20,288.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 2.03



Permit # A.P.N. Owner Information Site Address Work Description Valuation Bldg Plumb Elect Mech Seismic
1405-039 021-830-041 WATHEN-CASTANOS 1047 GENEVA DR SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT 

SYSTEM
4,420.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.50

1405-040 021-180-027 TREVINO, CELIA O & 
ROBERT V  W/H

1362 PALM CT
HVAC CHANGEOUT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00

1405-043 021-220-011 KUNTZ, ROBERT E & 
LOIS  H/W

651 E BURLWOOD LN
SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT,

31,000.00 125.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 3.10

1405-044 023-180-002 OLAES, ANTONIO S & 
LEDINIA B  H/W

567 WARREN DR
SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT

24,000.00 125.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 2.40

1405-045 021-220-011 KUNTZ, ROBERT E & 
LOIS  H/W

651 E BURLWOOD LN SOLAR ROOF MOUNT 
SYSTEM

31,000.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 3.10

1405-048 023-230-008 HOGGARD, JERRY D 
& JANICE L  H/W

990 LINDA LN TEAR OFF, RESHEET, 
30 YR COMP

5,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.54

1405-049 021-810-020 REITH  FAMILY REV 
LIVING TRUST

737 ARLINGTON PL FREESTANDING 
PATIO

6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60

1405-051 021-600-017 PADILLA, ROSALBA 663 SHEFFIELD CT SWIMMING POOL 24,500.00 235.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.45
1405-054 023-360-076 BATTAGLIA, FRANK 

C & DORIT E  H/W
1753 MORRO LN

SWIMMING POOL
40,000.00 235.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00

1405-055 021-090-028 VIGIL, RAYMOND A & 
PAMLA J  H/W

925 ROSEWOOD LN SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT, 
SYSTEM

12,000.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 1.20

1405-056 020-191-033 NGUYEN, JENNIFER & 
PHU  W/H

239 S HAMLET ST (1) PATIO ( 47X11)IN 
REAR YARD AND (1) 
PATIO (11X20) IN 
REAR YARD

1,000.00 340.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

1405-057 023-130-045 DAULTON, JOHN W & 
RONNETTE D  H/W 
50%

419 CHAMPION ST
SOLAR

36,500.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.50

1405-059 021-810-020 REITH  FAMILY REV 
LIVING TRUST

737 ARLINGTON PL BBQ COUNTER TOP 
WITH ELECTRICAL

2,000.00 63.25 27.00 21.75 0.00 0.50

1405-060 021-470-037 TOMBERLIN. COLLIN 
& MAIA

1068 HANOVER AVE SOLAR, ROOF MOUNT 
SYSTEM, 26 PANELS

26,000.00 125.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 2.60

1405-063 020-133-033 GARCIA, MANUEL A 
& LEONIDES A DE  
H/W

102 GRAND AVE
STUCCO ON WHOLE 
HOUSE

4,000.00 88.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

1405-064 020-074-014 SILVA, RYAN A & 
BONELL  H/W

642 B ST TEAR OFF, RESHEET, 
30 YR COMP

4,200.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

1405-065 023-360-050 GARCIA, ANGELINA 1685 BIG SUR DR SWIMMING POOL 32,000.00 235.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.20
1405-067 021-790-063 CITY OF LEMOORE OUTLOT A, PUBLIC 

PARK, LIBERTY 821 
PH 1

BLOCK WALL 
COMPLETION FOR 
LIBERTY PARK

28,000.00 379.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.88



Permit # A.P.N. Owner Information Site Address Work Description Valuation Bldg Plumb Elect Mech Seismic
1405-069 021-150-060 CASTRO, IRENE H 

50%
875 AZALEA LN REPLACE WATER 

LINE FROM LAUNDRY 
ROOM TO FRONT 
MAIN WATER SUPPLY

0.00 0.00 27.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1405-070 020-053-007 LEMOORE DISTRICT 
CHAMBER OF 
COMMERCE

212 W D ST
TEAR OFF, RESHEET, 
30 YR COMP

7,500.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.75

1405-071 021-580-051 EDWARDS, CHARLES 
L & NORA V  H/W

840 AVALON DR EXTEND LOFT FLOOR 
TO SOUTH WALL 
AREA TO INCLUDE 304 
SQ FT OF FLOOR 
SPACE.

9,000.00 150.50 0.00 26.25 22.00 0.90

1405-072 021-360-055 HUTTON, CALVIN L & 
KAREN M  H/W

785 WILDWOOD DR
SERVICE PANEL 
CHANGEOUT, 125 AMP

0.00 0.00 0.00 33.50 0.00 0.00

1405-075 020-203-039 BROVO, DANIEL & 
ELIZABETH  H/W

1365 CYPRESS LN MECHANICAL A/C 
CHANGEOUT, 2 1/2 
TON, 13 SEER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00

1405-076 021-100-016 POWELL, JOAN V E  
ESTATE

950 CINNAMON DR A/C CHANGEOUT, 4 
TON, 16 SEER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 0.00

66 2,275,047.43 19,346.75 1,790.00 1,588.72 773.00 231.29



MAY 2014 CITY OF LEMOORE
BUILDING INSPECTION PERMITS REPORT

Fiscal Year 2013-14

PERMITS ISSUED           VALUATION
 

Description Current Month Current Year to Date Current Month Year to Date

Res. Single Family - New 12 80 1,709,284.02$     13,076,146.02$      

Res. Condo./PUD - New 0 0 -$                     -$                        
 

Res. Multi-Family - New 0 1 -$                     7,256,735.00$        
 

Apartment - New 0 0 -$                     -$                        

Commercial / Industrial - New 0 0 -$                     1,725,000.00$        
 

Alterations - Residential 44 381 426,477.00$        4,071,167.31$        
 

Alterations - Commercial / Industrial 6 45 20,936.41$          884,888.41$           
 

Swimming Pool 4 19 118,350.00$        573,625.00$           
    

Bldg. Moved or Demolished 0 1 -$                     -$                        
   

TOTALS 66 527 2,275,047.43$     27,587,561.74$      
DWELLING UNITS

Location of
 Multi-Family

Description Current Month Current Year to Date Units Last Year to Date
 

Single Family 12 80 84
 

Condo/PUD 0 0 0

Multi-Family   88 0  

Apartments 0 0 0
  

TOTALS 12 168 84
 
 
 

 
 
 

88 UNITS AT 341 N 19 1/2 AVE

 





City of Lemoore 
Planning Applications 

2014

Date 
Submitted File No. Project Description Business/Applicant No. Address/Location APN No.

Date 
Approved   
or 
(Denied)

No. of 
Business 
Days to 
Process

6/12/2014 2014-13 Home Occupation -                         
Home Office - Mobile Dental 
Hygiene Services

Megan Polson 531 Brentwood Drive 021-530-003 6/12/2014 Same Day

06/05/14 2014-02 Conditional Use Permit -                 
Recreational BMX Track

Framework Racing Undeveloped Property 024-080-069 In Process

06/04/14 2014-12 Home Occupation Permit -              
Home Office -                                  
Online Photography Sales

William Burris 301 Augusta Ave 023-620-014 06/09/14 3

05/30/14 2014-13 Sign Approval -                                
Monument Sign and Wall Sign

Virgil Beard - E & C 
Industrial Park

1500 Enterprise Drive 024-051-035 06/05/14 4

05/30/14 2014-01 Minor Deviation -                             
Setback Requirements - Tract 
783, Phase 2, Lot 14

Raven Homes 1218 Paradise Loop 024-380-018 In Process

05/30/14 2014-01 Conditional Use Permit -                 
Brewery 

Bird Street Brewing, 
Inc. - Philip Wren

238 C Street 020-092-025 In Process

05/29/14 2014-11 Home Occupation Permit -              
Home Office - HVAC Business

Brad Morris - AirWorx 1229 Acacia Court 020-212-038 05/29/14 Same Day

05/29/14 2014-01 Administrative Use Permit -             
Medical Transportation Services

Atiklet Meheretv 111 E. Hanford-Armona 
Road

021-310-003 05/29/14 Same Day

05/21/14 2014-10 Home Occupation Permit -              
Home Office - Lawn Service 

Antonio Perez Corona 390 Brooks Court, Apt. A 023-140-018 05/22/14 1

05/16/14 2014-09 Home Occupation Permit -              
Home Office - Property 
Maintenance Business

Jeannette Hanes 1668 Homestead Way 023-440-012 05/16/14 Same Day

05/15/14 2014-12 Sign Approval -                                
Two Freestanding Signs                 
*Incomplete Application

Amazing Grace 
Christian Fellowship

193 Hamlet Street 020-191-013 06/09/14 16*

* Reason for delay listed in Project Description. 1



City of Lemoore 
Planning Applications 

2014

Date 
Submitted File No. Project Description Business/Applicant No. Address/Location APN No.

Date 
Approved   
or 
(Denied)

No. of 
Business 
Days to 
Process

05/13/14 2014-08 Home Occupation Permit -           
Handyman 

John Warner 328 E. Hazelwood Drive 021-210-009 5/16/2014 3

05/05/14 2014-10 Sign Approval -                                
Wall Sign 

Casa Blanca 340 N. Lemoore Avenue 021-031-029 05/08/14 3

04/23/14 2014-09 Sign Approval -                                
Wall Sign 

Save Mart 105 W.Hanford-Armona 
Road

021-380-005 05/01/14 6

04/09/14 2014-07 Sign Approval Application -             
Wall and Monument Signage

Boost Mobile 1114 N. Lemoore Avenue 021-300-009 04/14/14 3

03/26/14 2014-05 Home Occupation Permit -              
Home Office - Credit Repair 
Assistance

Mariela O'Leary 985 Legacy Drive 021-820-011 03/27/14 1

03/20/14 2014-05 Sign Approval-                                 
Wall and Monument Signage

United Health Centers 1260 N. Lemoore Avenue 021-300-009 03/21/14 1

03/18/14 2104-04 Sign Approval -                                
Wall and Use of Existing Pole 
Sign

Bryan Burnes 700 N. Lemoore Avenue 021-350-002 03/18/14 Same Day

03/17/14 2014-03 Sign Approval -                                
Wall, Hanging and Canopy 
Signage

Décor a lemoore 242 Heinlen Street 020-092-018 03/17/14 Same Day

03/10/14 2014-12 Home Occupation Permit -              
Home Office - Tree Service             
*Incomplete Application - Routed 
to Finance Department 

Antonio 's Tree Service 900 19th Avenue 021-620-004 In Process *

03/04/14 2014-01 Site Plan Review (Major) - 
Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Agusa 1505 S. 19th Avenue 024-051-021 In Process

* Reason for delay listed in Project Description. 2



City of Lemoore 
Planning Applications 

2014

Date 
Submitted File No. Project Description Business/Applicant No. Address/Location APN No.

Date 
Approved   
or 
(Denied)

No. of 
Business 
Days to 
Process

02/28/14 2014-04 Home Occupation Permit -       
Home Office -  Online Sales -      
"T-Shirt" Printing

Travis Frazier 951 Makenna Street 021-630-025 02/28/14 Same Day

02/06/14 2014-01 Site Plan Review                             
(Administrative) -                   
Façade Improvements

Las Espuelas 55 E. "D" Street,        
Suites A-D

020-300-011 
020-300-012

02/18/14 7

01/24/14 2014-03 Home Occupation Permit -        
Home Office - Mobile Power 
Washing

Brian Tourville 1030 Par Avenue 024-360-029 01/27/14 1

01/21/14 2013-08 Sign Approval -                    
Additional Wall and Hanging 
Signage

Ramblin Rose Florist 242 Heinlen Street 020-092-001 01/24/14 3

01/16/14 2014-01 Home Occupation -                   
Home Office - Ceramics Sales

Chona Azarcon 1129 Freedom Drive 021-790-037 01/17/14 1

09/24/13 2013-02 Site Plan Review (Minor) -
Convenience Store *Delayed to 
Accommodate Applicant, Pending 
Zoning Ordinance                    
Adoption 2/6/14

William Marx and 
Anthony Rodriguez

718 N. Lemoore Avenue 021-340-005 01/28/14 83*

09/10/13 2014-01 Sign Approval -                   
Monument Sign - Bush/Acacia 
*Property Owner Signature 
Received 1/24/14

Davita Dialysis 1345 W. Bush Street 023-420-017 02/04/14 98*

* Reason for delay listed in Project Description. 3



 Refuse Report

34%

54%

12%

2014 Residential Refuse Breakdown, Year to Date

GREEN CAN

BLACK CAN

BLUE CAN

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

COMMERCIAL
RECYCLING

COMMERCIAL
TRASH

GREEN CAN BLACK CAN BLUE CAN

T
o

n
s

Refuse Tonnages Through MAY 2014

2013 2014



CITY OF LEMOORE 
WATER PRODUCTION 

2014

MONTH PEAK DAY GALLONS MONTHLY GALLONAGE MONTHLY CUBIC FEET* 

JANUARY 6,143,000 157,273,000 21,025,802 

FEBRUARY    7,012,000    136,619,000    18,264,572 

MARCH    6,590,000       167,168,000    22,348,663 

APRIL    8,190,000       191,304,000    25,575,401 

MAY    8,874,000       242,530,000    32,423,797 

JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER 

DECEMBER 

TOTAL:             894,894,000         119,638,235 

* Gallons ÷7.48 = Cubic Feet



CITY OF LEMOORE 
 WATER PRODUCTION 
 
 

   2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 
MONTH PEAK DAY GALLONS PEAK DAY GALLONS PEAK DAY GALLONS PEAK DAY GALLONS PEAK DAY GALLONS 

JANUARY     5,389,000        4,396,000     5,133,000    5,066,000 6,143,000    

FEBRUARY     4,625,000        4,932,000     5,499,000    5,604,000    7,012,000 

MARCH     6,010,000        4,708,000     6,249,000    6,609,000    6,590,000 

APRIL     6,426,000        7,607,000     6,729,000    8,828,000    8,190,000 

MAY     8,855,000        8,173,000            8,877,000    9,666,000               8,874,000 

JUNE     9,666,000        9,339,000   11,154,000  10,978,000 

JULY   10,235,000      10,656,000   10,512,000  10,547,000 

AUGUST     9,572,000        9,710,000   10,465,000  10,176,000 

SEPTEMBER     9,302,000      10,137,000     9,712,000    9,688,000 

OCTOBER     8,571,000        7,822,000     8,380,000    8,225,000 

NOVEMBER     5,972,000        7,414,000     6,459,000    6,910,000 

DECEMBER     4,497,000        4,964,000    5,327,000    5,615,000 

 

 
* Gallons ÷ 7.48 = cubic feet  
 



CITY OF LEMOORE 
WATER PRODUCTION

2010    2011   2012   2013   2014 
MONTH MONTHLY GALLONAGE MONTHLY GALLONAGE MONTHLY GALLONAGE MONTHLY GALLONAGE MONTHLY GALLONAGE 

JANUARY     128,423,000    117,353,000  138,630,000    132,348,000 157,273,000 

FEBRUARY     114,061,000    111,965,000    133,667,000  129,994,000    136,619,000 

MARCH     149,574,000    126,662,000    158,741,000    170,017,000    167,168,000 

APRIL     157,303,000    156,861,000    165,356,000  211,201,000    191,304,000 

MAY     206,732,000    228,233,000  242,101,000  262,385,000    242,530,000 

JUNE     259,737,000    242,330,000    278,757,000    291,387,000 

JULY     292,047,000    281,784,000    294,826,000    296,652,000 

AUGUST     272,606,000    278,577,000    293,321,000  282,965,000   

SEPTEMBER     245,737,000    255,360,000    258,447,000    254,390,000 

OCTOBER     204,034,400    200,195,000    218,003,000    223,710,000 

NOVEMBER     144,578,900    154,815,006    157,856,000    172,908,000 

DECEMBER  121,204,000  134,505,000    131,258,000 _151,140,000   __________

TOTAL:  2,296,037,300 2,288,640,006  2,470,963,000   2,579,097,000 894,849,000 

* Gallons ÷ 7.48 = cubic feet








	Agenda 6-17-14
	SS Item 1-1 - Staff Report - Proposed 14-15 Budget 6-11-14
	SS Item 1-2 - Proposed 14-15 Budget Documents
	SS Item 1-3 - Comm Participation Requests for Proposed 14-15 Budget
	Item 2-1 - Minutes 6-3-14
	Item 2-2 - Warrant Register 6-13-14
	AC0617-ETA
	AC0617-GLTA
	AC0617-RTA

	Item 2-3-1 - Staff Report - Claim for Martin 6-12-14
	Item 2-3-2 - Claim for Martin 6-12-14
	Item 2-4 - Warrant Register Chevron Project 6-13-14
	Item 4-1 - Staff Report - CrisCom 6-12-14
	Item 4-2-1 - Staff Report - Truck Routes and Parking Amendment 6-12-14
	Item 4-2-2 - Ordinance 2014-02 Truck Routes and Parking
	Item 4-3-1 - Staff Report - Water Conservation Resolution 2014-12
	Item 4-3-2 - Resolution 2014-12 Water Conservation
	Item 4-4-1 - Staff Report - Garage and Yard Sale License 6-12-14
	Item 4-4-2 - Ordinance 2014-03 Garage Sale License Fee
	Item 4-5-1 - Staff Report - Golf Course 6-12-14 (00329154)
	Item 4-5-2 - Golf Course - Debt Payment $ per year 2014-2015
	Item 4-5-3 - Golf Course Cap List
	Activity Update Memo 6-17-14
	AU 1 - Building Report - May 2014
	MonthEndReports-IssuedPermits-MAY-14
	Building Permits System

	Bldg RptMAY-14
	Sheet1


	AU 2 - LVFD Monthly Calls - May 2014
	AU 3 - Planning Applications Jan 1, 2014 - June 12, 2014
	AU 4 - Refuse Report - May 2014
	AU 5 - Water Production Report - May 2014
	WTRCF14
	WTRPDG14
	WTRPRO14

	AU 6 - Trip Report - Holwell
	AU 7 - Trip Report - Pescatore



